Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

6 December 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 12th December, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Minutes

(c) Declarations of Interest

Schedule of meetings for 2014 (Pages 3 - 4)
Routine Correspondence (Pages 5 - 6)
Request for Deputations

Reports and Correspondence

(@) Major Planning Application under Article 31: 7 Airport Road
(Report to follow.)

(b) Response from Planning Service: 322 Stranmillis Road (Pages 7 - 8)



10.

(c) Management Board Referral: 21 to 23 Victoria Street and 45 to 51 Waring
Street (Pages 9 - 10)

(d) List of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest: Mountpottinger
Presbyterian Church Hall (Pages 11 - 16)

(e) Response from Translink (Pages 17 - 18)

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 19 - 32)
Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 33 - 40)

New Applications (Pages 41 - 62)

Reconsidered Items (Pages 63 - 66)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 67 - 84)



Page 3 Agenda Item 2

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subiject: Schedule of Meetings 2014
Date: 12 December 2013

Reporting Officer: Mrs P Scarborough, Democratic Services Section, ext 6003

Contact Officer: Mrs P Scarborough, Democratic Services Section, ext 6003

1.0 | Purpose of Report

1.1 | To advise the Committee of the dates and times of the meetings of the Town
Planning Committee for 2014.

2.0 | Key Issues

2.1 | Members will be aware that the monthly meetings of the Town Planning
Committee are normally held at 4.30 pm on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of each
month.

2.2 | However, due to the holiday periods and the timing of the monthly Council
meetings and, in order to assist with the decision-making process, it has been
necessary on occasions to reschedule some of the meetings.

2.3 | Alist of the meetings for the beginning of 2014 is set out hereunder:

January, 23rd
February, 6th and 20th
March, 6th and 20th
April, 3rd and 17"
May, 8th

2 4 | With the Local Government Elections taking place on 22nd May next year, it has
only been possible to schedule dates for Committee meetings up until that date.
After the Election, it will be a matter for any newly-formed Committee to
determine its future meeting dates and times.

3.0 | Resource Implications

None associated with this report.




Page 4

4.0 | Equality Implications

None associated with this report.

5.0 | Recommendations

5.1 | Committee is asked to approve the schedule of meetings for the beginning of
2014.

6.0 | Decision Tracking

Following approval of the dates of the meetings by each of the Committees, a bound
copy of the schedule will be issued and the website updated accordingly.

7.0 | Documents Attached

None




Page 5 Agenda Iltem 3

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 12 December 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of the proposed provision of a disabled parking bay at 270
Tennent Street;

¢ Notification of the proposed amendment to the existing traffic calming
scheme at Chichester Park North;

e Draft Order and Statutory Notice in relation to the Andersonstown Road
(Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland 2014; and

e The operative date for the Statutory Rule in relation to the Galwally
Avenue (Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland) 2013.

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

e Confirmation of the extinguishment orders in relation to the following:

1 Edith Street, Extinguishment of Public Right of Way Order Number 1,
2013;

1 McDonnell Street, Extinguishment of Public Right of Way Order
Number 2, 2013;

1 Lenadoon Estate, Extinguishment of Public Right of Way Order
Number 20, 2013; and

1 Agnes Street, Extinguishment of Public Right of Way Order Number 2,
2013;

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 5b

DOL

Your Ref:

Our Ref: Z/2013/0860/F

Department of
- . the Environment
Chief Executive's Office woww.doeni.gov.uk
Date Sl 2 1
Seen by C¥ ;
Referred to = Belfast Area Planning Office
Mr P McNaney ACX__ TCorp Comms IDem o Bedford House
Chief Executive GR___SPP Bus Supp, :36']?2 Bedford Street
Belfast City Council Dev  'FaR H&ES elfast
; P&IL PP = Town Parks
City Hall i1 Other BT2 7FD
Belfast Ref ISGye )

Direct Line: 028 90 252801
Date: 19 November 2013

Dear Mr McNaney

PROPOSAL: NEW BAY WINDOW & ENTRANCE DOOR TO FRONT ELEVATION AND
2 STOREY REAR EXTENSION

ADDRESS: 322 STRANMILLIS ROAD, BELFAST

The above planning application was included on the schedule of applications to the Town
Planning Committee on 3 October 2013 with an opinion to approve planning permission.
The application was deferred for an office meeting which took place on 9 October 2013 and
after further consideration was returned to the Town Planning Committee again on
17 October 2013 with the opinion unchanged. The application was voted against and it was
then presented to the Full Council Meeting on 4 November 2013. Council voted to reject the
Department’s opinion to approve.

This application was assessed under the relevant planning policy relating to house
extensions and meets the criteria as set out. Objections from neighbours have also been
fully considered in respect of overlooking, over shadowing and proximity of the development
to neighbouring property and the Department consider that the proposed would not result in
a significant impact on residential amenity.

In addition, under a previous approval the existing dwelling has permission to be demolished
and replaced, this current application is considered a lesser scheme.

Taking these matters into consideration, the Department remains of the opinion that the
proposed development is acceptable. | would advise you that a decision to approve the
application will be issued within the next few days.

Yours sincerely

ChM A ni

C E McILWAINE

Fax: (028) 9025 2828
Email: belfast.planning@doeni.gov.uk
Website: www.planningni.gov.uk



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 5c¢

DOE

Department of
the Environment

www.doeni.gov.uk

Director of Local Planning Division

Ms Petra Scarborough g ‘ Fhloog ’
. . . renar ouse

Democrapc Servncgs Section 40 Foyle Street

Belfast City Council Londonderry

Chief Executives Department BT48 6AT

City Hall Telephone:  (028) 71319741

Belfast

BT1 5GS Email: Fiona.mccandless@doeni.gov.uk
Your Ref: Z/2011/0486/F &

Z/2011/0547/DCA

Our Ref:

Date: ZZNovember 2013

Dear Ms Scarborough

Management Board Referral Z/2011/0486/F & Z/2011/0547/DCA

Z/2011/0468/F: Demolition of existing 4 storey building and erection of new 7
storey building comprising 56 No. Small unit/studio apartments & 2 No. Retail
units at ground floor (Amended plans) and Z2/2011/0547/DCA: Demolition of
existing 4 storey commercial building at 21 to 23 Victoria Street and 45 to 51
Waring Street

| refer to the above application, which your Council, at its meeting on
3" October 2013, decided to refer to the Department’s Management Board for
reconsideration.

Applications referred to the Management Board must in the first instance relate to
‘significant developments’ and meet one or more of the criteria set out in
Departmental Guidance for Councils on the Operation of the Management Board
Referral Process, which issued May 2007. Current advice on what constitutes
'significant development’ identifies 5 types of development proposals. The closest
category to the proposed development is: Large scale housing proposals.

Turning to the above applications for the erection of 56 no. Apartments & 2 no. Retail
Units including the demolition of the existing four storey building. Within the context
of Belfast urban area, the proposed scheme could only be considered medium scale.
In the strategic context of Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, the proposed development
is insignificant. As the proposal fails to meet the referral guidance in respect to
‘significant development’, it would be inappropriate for the Management Board to
reconsider these applications.



Page 10

In these circumstances, the applications will now be returned to the Area Planning
Office for a decision to issue in line with the opinion presented to Council.

Yours sincerely

Lowalls Gaeties -
FIONA McCANDLESS

Director of Local Planning Division



Page 11 Agenda Item 5d

| Northern Ireland Waterman House
Environment 5-33 Hill Street

n Town Parks
FAgency Belfast
BT12LA
ADVANCE NOTICE OF LISTING e , -
ief Executive's Office
Date /i1 2
Seen by CX
Referiad to )
The Clerk to the Council ACX__[Corp Comms (fDsm Serv.>
Belfast City Council gSv i;z 2us 2u.
Donegall Square el Tras gii‘f
City Hall Ref  “J<ié. :
Belfast
BT15GS
Tel: (028) 9054 3058
Our Ref: HB26/06/004B
Date: \& Savedyoer ey
Dear Sir/Madam

RE: Mountpottinger Presbyterian Church Hall & Lecture Room,
Castlereagh Street, Belfast, County Antrim

LISTING OF BUILDINGS OF SPECIAL ARCHITECTURAL OR HISTORIC INTEREST

At present, the listing of the above-mentioned property is being considered under Article
42(1) of the Planning (NI) Order 1991.

| would welcome receipt of the views of your Council on the proposed Listing within 6

weeks of the date of this Letter. If there is no reply to this correspondence within the
stated timescale we shall assume that you agree fo the listing of the above building.

| enclose a copy of the Second Survey Report of the building(s) for your information.

Yours faithfully

XTI\

STEVEN TOSH

Enc Second Survey DC Report

LB3 ~ Advance Notice of Listing




Page 12

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/06/004 B

Address HB Ref No HB26/06/004 B
Mountpottinger Presbyterian Church
Hall & Lecture Room
Castlereagh Street

Belfast

County Antrim

Extent of Listing
Hall

Date of Construction
1880 - 1899

Townland
Ballymacarret

Current Building Use

Hall

Principal Former Use

Hall

Conservation Area No | Survey 1 Not_Listed 0S Map No 130/14
Industrial Archaeology No | NIEA Evaluation B2 IG Ref J3562 7374
Vernacular No | Date of Listing ' IHR No

Thatched No | Date of Delisting

Monument No SMR No

Area of Townscape No

Character

Local Landscape No HGI Ref

Policy Area

Historic Gardens No

Inventory

Vacant No

Derelict No

Owner Category

Building Information

Exterior Description and Setting

A two-storey Victorian Church Hall and former lecture room dated 1893, built to the designs of Thomas
Roe. Rectangutar in plan form. Located off Castlereagh Street in east Belfast. The Hall adjoins a
Presbyterian Church, constructed in 1869 and built to the designs of architect William Hastings.

Pitched natural slate roof; cast-iron ogee gutters and circular downpipes. Red brick walling laid to
Flemish bond with terracotta mouldings with decorative eaves detail; square headed ground floor
windows surmounted by terracotta pediment drip moulding; round-headed first floor windows with
continuous drip moulding. Main entrance doors are double-leaf dlagonally sheeted timber doors set into
camber arched opening with chamfered surrounds.

Page 1 of 4 Printed on 31-Oct-13



- Page 13

Second Survey Database v
District Council Consultation Report HB26/06/004 B

The principal elevation faces southwest and is symmetrically arranged. The fagade comprising a
pilastered facade with decorative eaves detail; square headed ground floor windows surmounted by
terracotta pediment drip moulding; round-headed first floor windows with continuous drip moulding.
Recessed central bays embraced by full-width round-headed arches; paired ground floor windows with
Palladian style first floor windows. Two sets of double-leaf diagonally sheeted timber doors set into
camber arched opening with chamfered surrounds.

The left gable is four bays deep and is surmounted by a diminutive pediment bearing the date “1893"
with “LECTURE HALL” inscribed on the frieze below. The appearance matches the principal elevation in
detailing with decorative eaves detail; three round-headed Palladian style first floor windows with
continuous drip moulding; Square headed ground floor windows surmounted by terracotta pediment drip
moulding. The far left bay is partially abutted by a two storey church.

The rear elevation gable faces northeast and is abutted by a Romanesque-style six-bay two-storey
church erected 1869. lts general appearance is red brick walling with varying mouldings. The principal
gable faces northeast and is symmetrically arranged. Highly decorative fagade. Raked coping and string
course. Brick pilasters surmounted by squat moulded pinnacles. Single-storey lean-to porch with
diminished side doors flanked by angled buttresses. Three round-headed first floor windows; central
window deeply recessed within a narrow breakfront flanked by decorative buttresses rising above the
upper cornice course and conjoined by a deep projected segmental-arched canopy. The left elevation is
four bays deep. The right bay is a continuation of the front fagade and is abutted by a two-storey curved
stair-well with decorative machicolations and having a conical roof and plain windows; moulded brick
reveals and chamfered stone cills and heads. Drop corbelled eaves with cogged course; ogee moulded
gutters with downpipes centred on buttresses. The far left bay is partially abutted by a modern flat-roofed
extension of no interest

The right elevation of the church hall is very plain with no detailing, partially abutted by a modern flat-
roofed extension of no interest.

Setting:

The church hall is situated directly on the street and is a prominent feature in a largely two-storey
terraced Victorian and modern residential setting. The site is bounded by paving immediately to the
North and South west sides of the Hall. Further terraces lines the streets to the sides with industrial units
located on the North West end of the site, opposite the Hall.

Roofing: Natural slate

Walling: - Red-brick/sandstone

Windows: Replacement Timber casement windows
RWG: Cast-iron

Interior Overview
Interior surveyed on 15.04.2013

Architects

Historical Information

The Annual Revisions record that construction of Mountpottinger Presbyterian Church on Castlereagh
Street was completed by 1869 when it first appeared in the valuation books, valued at £180. The church
remained at this value until 1906 when it was reduced to £160 (Ormeau Ward was first valued
separately from the rest of central Belfast in 1906); this decrease in value occurred despite the
renovation of the church ¢. 1903 when a new heating system was installed by Watt & Tulloch (Irish
Builder, Vol. 45, 21 May 1903, p. 1765).

Between the construction of the church and its renovation, the Church Hall and lecture room was
constructed to the rear of the building in 1893. This church hall was designed by Thomas Roe who was

Page 2 of 4 Printed on 31-Oct-13



Page 14

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/06/004 B

active in Belfast between approximately 1893 and 1901 (Roe designed Portadown Town Hall in 1889
and a number of other buildings throughout Ulster under the partnership name T. & R. Roe); the new
hall was constructed at a cost of £1,373 2s. 8d. with Campbell & Lowry contracted as builders (lrish
Builder, Vol. 35, 15 Mar 1893, p. 73; Dictionary of lrish Architects).

The value of the church remained at £160 until the end of the Annual Revisions in 1930; however, by the
First General Revaluation of Northern Ireland in 1935 the value of the church and its hall was
recalculated at £350. The second revaluation of the church did not take place until after the Second -
World War; by 1956 the value of the church had risen further and stood at £790, however under the
1957 Rent and Valuation Act this was reduced to £630 at which it remained until the end of the
revaluation in 1972.

During the 20th century the congregation of Mountpottinger Presbyterian Church continued to grow
hence the use of the adjoining Hall. The immediate area has been extensively redeveloped resulting in
‘a decrease in the number of churchgoers; Mountpottinger Presbyterian Church was listed in 1987 and
in 2006 the family membership numbered approximately 185 (Kirkpatrick, p. 168).

References
Primary Sources

PRONI VAL/12/B/43/AJ7 — Annual Revisions 1863-1881

PRONI VAL/12/B/43/A/17 — Annual Revisions 1882-1896

PRON! VAL/12/B/43/A/31 -~ Annual Revisions 1897-1905

PRONI VAL/12/B/43/K/4 — Annual Revisions 1906-1915

PRONI VAL/12/B/43/K/8 — Annual Revisions 1915-1930

PRONI VAL/3/B/3/25 — First General Revaluation of Northern Ireland 1935

PRON} VAL/4/B/7/24 - Second General Revaluation of Northern Ireland 1956-1972
Irish Builder, Vol. 10, 1 Jun 1868; Vol. 35, 15 Mar 1893; Vol. 45, 21 May 1903.
Belfast Newsletter (2010)

©CIENOOHWN =

Secondary Sources

1. Larmour, P., ‘Belfast: An illustrated architectural guide’ Belfast: Ulster Architectural Heritage
Society, 1987.
2, Kirkpatrick, L. ‘Presbyterians in Ireland: An illustrated history’ Dublin: Booklink, 2006.

3. First Survey Record — HB26/06/004 (1987)

Online Resources

1. Dictionary of Irish Architects - http://www.dia.ie

Criteria for Listing

Architectural Interest Historical Interest

A, Style V. Historical Association/Authorship
B. Proportion Y. Social Importance

C. Ornamentation X. Local Interest

K. Group value

Evaluation

A late Victorian, Romanesque-style, gable-ended, six-bay, two-storey hall & former Lecture Room
erected in 1893. Built to the designs of architect Thomas Roe, it's general appearance is Flemish
bonded red-brick walling with terracotta mouldings. The principal elevation faces southwest comprising a
pilastered facade and decorative eaves detail; square headed ground floor windows surmounted by
terracotta pediment drip moulding; round headed first floor windows with a continuous drip moulding.
Recessed central bays embraced by full-width round headed arches: paired ground floor windows with

Page 3 of 4 Printed on 31-Oct-13



Page 15

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/06/004 B

Palladian style first floor windows. The left gable is surmounted by a diminutive pediment bearing the
date "1893" with "LECTURE HALL" inscribed in the frieze below. Externally the building has retained
much of its original character and detail and complements the architectural character of the adjoining
church. Mountpottinger Presbyterian Church Hall remains in use and is of considerable social
importance and interest to the local community. It also has group value with the adjoining church
(HB26/06/004A). :

Replacements and Alterations
Inappropriate

If inappropriate, Why?
Modern flat roof extension to right gable detracts from its interest

General Comments
Additional listing criteria apply - R - Age and S - Authenticity

Monitoring Notes - since Date of Survey

Date of Survey  11/04/2011

Page 4 of 4 ) Printed on 31-Oct-13



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17 enda Item 5e

Belfast BT2 7LX
RATIC SERVICES
Our Ref. PON/jcd DEMQC?{E é EVED
26 November 2013 27 NOV 2013
BELFAST CITY COUNCIL

Ms. P. Scarborough

Democratic Services Section

Belfast City Council, Chief Executive’s Department
City Hall

BELFAST

BT15GS

Dear Ms. Scarborough,

| refer to your correspondence of 5 November 2013 to our Group Chief Executive,
Catherine Mason. Mrs. Mason has asked me to respond on her behalf in relation to
the issue which you raised.

We have been aware of concerns raised by elected members in relation to
access/egress to the City Hall to/from the gated entrance on Donegall Square South
since the ‘Belfast on the Move’ traffic management measures were introduced.

Translink representatives were involved in the Belfast City Centre Change Working
Group and provided input to the designs that became part of Belfast on the Move.
There was considerable debate around the siting of the bus gate to allow buses to
move across from the near-side lane on May Street/Donegall Square South to the
off-side lane to access Donegall Square West. This location was deemed by DRD to
be the best option, bearing in mind the future requirements of the planned Belfast
Rapid Transit scheme, and also taking into consideration the vehicular as well as
pedestrian movements that still had to be catered for at the Donegall Square
East/May Street and Adelaide Street/Donegall Square South junctions.

It is accepted that there is a level of benefit for all buses in using the bus gate in the
peak periods, irrespective of whether or not they originate from May Street or
Donegall Square East, and Metro drivers have been instructed to do so. However,
this advantage is not as clear cut in the off-peak.

www.translink.co.uk for timetable enquiries call 028 90 66 66 30 1

Translink is a trading name used by any one or more of the companies under the ultimate ownership of the Northern Ireland Transport Holding Company (NITHG)
The Group comprises NITHC as parent company which owns Citybus Limited (which also trades as “Metro”) (NI00S038) Flexibus Limited (NI006724)
NIR Travel Limited (NI1021091} Northerr Ireland Railways Company Limited (NI006828) Ulsterbus Limited (NI006725), Translink {NI) Limited (NI006673) and
Travel NI Limited (NI017638) - each of which is registered in Northern Ireland and has iis registered office at 3 Milewater Road, Belfast BT3 9BG



Page 18

That said, buses must retain the flexibility of passing on either side of the bus gate,
as ultimately Metro services 3, 4, 5 etc. need to position themselves to access the
departure points in Donegall Square West and need to be in the off-side bus lane on
Donegall Square South between its junctions with Linenhall Street and Donegall
Square West.

I trust\t’he foregoing is helpful and thank you for your interest in this project.

Yours sincerely,
5

/ } %5 \\\

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER



Agenda Item 6

Page 19

€l jo | ebed
s3/.9¢l19
ONZ L19 AsqgeumoimeN
isejleg peoy @MUY S3/.9¢19
19941S Awapeoy 0, 9b9j0n AaqqeumoimaN
0f pJeog Aseiqi pajelbayu| peoy [lemajyp 0/ Ao} Woousse|o Jejnpow
pue uoneonp3 jsejjeg poom|gezeH SLISLILL abs||00 pajelbeju| poomjezeH Hun 8|qnop & JO UoIsiAoId 4/¥860/€10¢/Z
ave vi19
1d9o 9¢1d isej|led ‘suoljelsye
AaggeumomapN peoy 1a9 9clg [BuUJIXd UJIM ‘92130 SUO pue eale
}seJ peoy 999l  ulwNI) /Z6-GZ6 iseyjjeg uoldasal auo 8)epowodde 0}
g auee o\ ybie uosiueH ejeqg SLIGLILL peoy ulwnip /26-5¢6 uayoy/eyed woly asn jo abueyd 4/9680/€10¢/Z
aosgclg
isejleg
LTS
aple|epy 9¢-¥¢ SO¢ L1ld eaJe buired
abueyox3 i1sejleg 3o0|q Bunsixa ojul 8ouesus
aplejapy 1S9\ @Jenbg jebauoq sajeb jses ay) Aq usapieb Bupsixa
ainsio pue lleH Ao 1seyeg 8y} Jo Jauloo 8y} 0} youaq
Syled |1Iouno) (uspseb ydejous)) |elowaw ayuelb Aaib pue ayym
AnD iseyeg SLivLiLL adueliquBWaY Jo Usple ‘@odsaq ou| jo uonejelsul ay L 4/¥050/€10¢/Z
AQs sL1g
isej|eg
are L11g anusAY
iseyjeq Aingsijes SVG SLl1g "sjuswiede
3ied uoje|ddy 801 9z unybnepp iseyjjeg OM] O} 8SN0OY pade.Lis)
sjos)yoIy duIkg Apped Haqoy cLivLiLL enuaAy Aungsiles 9z woJy asn Jo abueyo aAioadsoley 4/50¥1/210¢2/Z
panssj JlaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ERITETETE)|
aon isejieg
L €L0Z/V/ZL 0L ELOZ/EL/LL ‘Wol4 panss| uoisidaq
anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
panss| suoisidoaq suoneslddy Buiuueld psui| S smas

o o siutipcag



Page 20

VN¢ ¢l4
SpJEUMOIMBN
Raqgehain

aue] buudg

9y ublsaq JoOS Jielslly

droolg
Isejleg

aNuUBAY YoJNYoUApA
/€ Ausyo( |ned

HY9 619

isejleg

yled Jaysayoloq eg
ubisa [[ouua4 UIna)|

9909149

isejleg

Mied UOLLBIA JUNOW Ot
p11 ubisaq uejdiuyoa |

wabe 0/
uayJep sepeyd

93} ueyqols
SI\ pue
abeneg [aoN JN

619
Iseyeg
anusAy

Kelusy 62
99UDON pireq

ERIARS
isej|led
speled

uoAesI 6

Jsuaples) uely

isejjegd

yied Biaquioyosg
Ll el

9de ¢eld
S|sIIN
Ju80saI) Aslysy

6 Pr1(IN)
|[onel] AassApQO

juesijddy

€LBLILL

€L/8L/LL

ELBLILL

ELBLILL

ELBLILL

SLIGL/ILL
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

L €L0C/VICL

€1 Jo g abed

g3c¢ /14

19MO BUo|e
isejlsg

peoy neswlQ gyl

isej|eg
peoy |Ilyusrey 889

6.9 isejled
anuaAy A9|ysy 6/

ERINARS
isej|led
apeied UoAesI 6

isejleg
yied Biaquioyos ||

vdv 114
isej|eg

}9911S BUOPIA |8-G/ | HUN

uoneoso]

doys sJaqleq
pue 8010 Buijooq Ixe} o} Jun
[lejad JuedeA woly asn jo abueyn

Buliemp
10 8pIs pue Jeal 0} suoljels}je pue
SUOISU3]X®a JOO|} }Sil} pue punoio

uoisua)xa Jeal Aaloys a|buls

Buiemp jo apis
0] abeleb payoeye Jo uonoaIg

'UoISUd)IXd
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

subis
eloe} doys pajunow ysnjy oug

101 €L0Z/CL/LL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/1501/€10¢/Z2

4/2660/€10¢/Z2

4/2.060/€10¢/Z2

d/v110/€10¢/Z2

4/1910/€10¢/Z2

VI¥90L/€L02/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 21

€1 Jo ¢ abed

0d961d
isejjeg ‘Buipjing ay} jo Jousul
peoy ybesis|ised 8/1 usbe Sz 119 By} 0} SHIOM JuswysIqnyal
asnoH Aiawobiuo 0/0 1sejeg i1sejjeg pue suoljelsye Buipnjoul -
| S}09)yoIY palspey) oD 943 Siied  S92IAIBS )leaH Jo [edlpsiy (e) La
SNOISN3INIA [edpayied 8y L cLi6L/LL umo] 1ea1)s Awspesy |6-68 sse[Q 0} 8sn o abueyd pasodoid 4/6180/€10¢/Z
vesLld
ONzLlg 1sejleg ‘(Ssalppe papuswie) WooIsSe|o
isejleg peoy suojsswi vesllg ur |lem pnis mau e Buiping pue
pans  ¢li-LLL |ooyds isejjog peoy suoisawi| ¢LL-LLL lem [eutajul ue umop Buiyoouy
Awepeoy oy 9139 Arewd sung cLiBL/LL |ooyos Arewd 8uind ‘sioop juoyy jo Juswaoeidey  OgT/€v,0/€102/Z
X3g 119
1sejjeg yied
1994)S UleunoS L9 v19619 Jeo Jo Jeal 0} d)Is INSd 9.ndas
J00|4 pIg 1sejjeg XHE L1g 0} Juswdojanap aousy Buisnxa
sbuip|ing ueybojoAh|eg 1sejjeg 10 uoisuaix3 -bupsixa yoyew
As|sa7 Juswuolinug peoy Yoouy 19811S aAelbsn|y 0} (ybiy wg'g) ayeb pue aousy
Jying Aswy uAjyooig INSd cL8L/LL anelbsniy INSd quii[o RUE MBU JO Uolje||eIsu| 4/601L1/€102/Z
X3g 119
isejjeg HH6 919 dH6 €19
1934)S Ulejuno4 L9 isejleg isejleg
Buipjing Asjse1  peoy Jopuexaly 3led ssauisng weyuapAs
J0O|4 pJE JUBWUOJIIAUT Z dysiouped peoy UoIsH 6
uing Aswy 29IsIN €LI8LILL HNnoD InogleH 9z 1un ubis peos pue subis buipjing oug  v/.801/€102/Z
M1S 619
9909149 isej|eg
1sejleg suapies MIS Glg JU0J} 0} SS900E e sojeb
Yled UOLUBI JUNO Of Jowibeg 1sejjog pue Aemanlp mau pue Buposp
py7 ubiseQ uejdiuyoa | . BOH NJIN cLi8L/LL suap.e9 Jowibeg / pue uoisualxs leal Alojs s|buls 4/8501/€10¢/Z

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

L €L0C/Y/CL OL €10Z/€L/LL -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 22

O1. ed
eusWA|eg

aueysybnoig
SUBXo0UY|

ayl 61 sideouo)

M18 G140
#pled
umojsuebiop

unog jueN A1 ¢
pajwi ubisep aadsu|

dde6 €149
jsejleg
peoy enJoung

xs|dwo) ansoung
llouNoY A Iseyjeg

dd6 €149
isej|leg
peoy enJoung

xa|dwo) anioung Jun
aoueuayulely Auadouid
lounod AND jsejleq

VV6 6€19
alejoh|leg
1984 Uley
ViLE P¥T0D
uonoNJISU0D
MOIMIBAA

jusbe
0/0 psywi
$810]G 00S8]

dg6 €19
isejleg

peoy anioung
x9|dwo)
aniounQg
[1ouN0D

AnD 1seyjeg
dd8 2149
isejleg
19818
[leyusui Q-
Buipiing psep
108y 1deq
juswdojana
[1ounoD

Ao 1sejleq

juesijddy

€1 Jo y abed

S48 ¥l1d

isejjed

M3IA salinbg 9z

1O 1S9M Yjnos wog

cL/oc/iL joid jueoeA

949¢es§L19

pue|al| UuIByUoN

isejleg

peoy wLiuy L0y-G0y

cLoc/LL alojsiadng 09sa]

ONE 118
198415 ebpug ise3 0z-2 |
€LI0Z/LL 19YIEI\ 5961099 1S

ONE L19d
198418 8bpug ise3q 0z-¢l
€Loc/iL 1o)ie seblios9 15
panssj
uoisio9qg ayeq uoljeson]

(sue|d papuawe) suoisiAal JNOAE|
Jooy} 1say/punoib pue sebeieb
payoeje apnjoul 0} SjusWpUaWY
‘sBuijjemp payoejep paroidde
Aisnoinaid oug 0} sjuswpuswe
10} uopeoijdde aAnoadsonay
(ue|d papuswe)

saoeds p|iyo pue juaied

Z PUB pJepue;js ¢| Jo |[eAowal
ay) pue aoeds pa|gesip |euonippe
| ‘Jeyowiad ayis ay} je buiousy
oowly Bunsixs jo apesbdn
wswaoe|dal ay} Buipnjoul
uoljeia)je JnoAe| yied Je)

‘Buimesp

uone|jelsul buiAuedwoosoe ay)
uo pajie}ap Se jJood ay} aessuad
0} palinbai s| an|} sec) ‘sisjesay
Ja1em pauyy seb yyum Bunesy
Ja1em 2130918 Bunsixe aoe|day

Jeulajxa 0} joods ybnouyy
uaye) 8q 0} sanj) seo) ‘sisjeay
Jajem ouo9|e Bunsixe aoejdal

0] siajeay pauly seb Jo uone|elsu|

|esodoud

L €L0C/Y/CL OL €10Z/€L/LL -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/2660/€10¢/Z

4/2680/€10¢/Z2

0871/¥€20/€102/Z

4/8220/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 23

94l 6MS
allyssyo
MO|SWIIM

peoy Jajsayoue
0¢ s1sjiyoly
ubisaq Jojfe

vie 114
18811 PIOIXQ
G P11 syueys spA|o

9908149

isej|eg

3led UoLIB

oA of ueldiuyos |

SNI 219

isejleg

suspJen) Jusdsal)

¥ s108)yoly Aiobalg

dN¢ 8/19
euojul

Auueip
peosnjonwybno
161 Aol30N
snweas

d19¢2iid
1seyjag
|elowjeg

peoy

Jayonog z9 pIl
1SInH sepey)

uabe o/
Bureqiiom pue
YjleeH ended

isejleg

Hnod
uopburie

e Allsuuoqg d

9SNOH [elyooied
s,Ayoelep

1S 0/ anua)n
UinoA s,Ayoeepy
1S Jo @a)snu|

juesijddy

14 70x41%"

€L/0¢/L1

€Loc/iL

€L/0c/LL

€L/0c/L1L

panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

L €L0C/VICL

€1 Jo G abed

04g¢ 6814
Wiy 09
isejleg

peoy suole|\ Z

d19¢llg
isej|sg

[eJowieg

peoy Jsyonog z9

0dgcld

isej|led

1S lleyusuii ¢

J100}} 1S} pUB puUNOID

isej|eg
uno) uopbulue ¢f

rdac/id
Isejleg
}oaiis ezl

a1ua) YINOA sAudefe 1S

uoneoso]

pooy Adoued jo Juswaielsulal
pue sbuijies Jaquiy mau pasodoid

'sAeq 3Jom ¢ [euonippe
apinoid 0} doysyiom apely Jojow
Bunsixa 0} wbsgg| 10 uoisuaxgy

sabueyo

[euoneas|a pue (L q sse|D)
2J)ua9 Juswissasse Ajjigesip

pue yyeay o} (19 sSe1D) seolyo
woy 8sn Jo 8bueyDy/ez0L/€1L02/Z

uoisua)xa Jeal Aaloys a|buls

a.11uao ynoA Bunsixs ojuo
UoISUd)Xd wood asodind-ijnw
Ka103s 9|buls mau pasodold

101 €L0Z/CL/LL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/1200/€10¢/Z

d4/G811/€L0¢/Z

4/1€0L/€102/Z

4/9¢01/€10¢/Z2

d/100L/€102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 24

€1 Jo 9 abed

ale L1g
1sejleg S)yJIoM B)IS pajeloosse
19818 j0qIB] 12 ueby VY49 619 ¥ ssa00e uspIm ‘abeieb
¥ |ona 0/0 saijadoid 1sejjeg O Jeal 0] X 9A0QEe UOISUS)Xd ‘Jeal
SJO8HYDIY HU| SHYM usp3 JunoN eLeel/Ll Jied usp3 Junol\ || 0} uoisus)xe As10)s ¢ Jo uonoei3 4/9€20/€102/Z
NNO 8l1g
poomA|oH
peoy HN9 619
Jobueg ¢ s109)yoly 1sejjeg (uonduosap papuswe) sbuljjomp
[enuspisey Buim3 seq ejjspusp3 eL/Le/bL Jied suolei\ ¢ payoelep-lwses ¢ Jo uohoaig 4/7190/€102/Z2
AVS 619
aooolld isejled
jsejleg aAlg AVS 619
yied |eloweg 1sinypues g| i1sejleg Buljemp
(9)61 Auayoq uueq Jejleq [9eyYoIN cLLZLL 8AlQ }sInypues g| 40 Jeal 0} UoIsud)xe Ao.10}s OM | 4/2650/£102/Z
316 €19
jsejleg a3e6 cld
peoy uoiaH Jusbe i1sejjeg 'sebueyo |euoNBAS[S JouIW YlIM
M3IA s)o|ld 0/0 Py soIo 1S9O\ peOY Hodily 681 ol Ajpey syeaud ‘eLq sselQ
G uojbuIyLIOAA |lEAOd Ajipa4 oAQ-y| cL/ie/Ll Jied ssauisng 8pisiiod 0} {9 sse|Q woly asn jo abueyn 4/1¥50/€102/Z
dae gllg
poomA|oH Jool ay}
MBIA jusbe Buriemo| pue yiomxoLq Buinowal
yainyo G So1eI00Ssy 0/0 MOLIO Hd9 G149 isejjog Aemabelrue) 10 sueaw Aq jybiay ui uononpal
pue uosnbfiad pireq SIN pue JN cL/e/Ll [en@ oouy Asjjeakuiayd gi apnjoul 0} 8be.eb Jo uonusiey 4/1.€0/€102/Z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

L €L0C/Y/CL OL €10Z/€L/LL -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 25

1¥9 619
1seljeg

peoy

BUOJBIN G| S198)IYDLY
SIl|3 PooMIaYs|
1de€llg

1sejjeg

Juadsal)d

uallea nyq zz

aUIUO sueld a|qepioyy

yrg Li1g

1sejjog

usalc) ueAeN

Z€ UBJINNDIN Maupep

a3s cld

sejleg

1o8i1S pally L6l
Jooj4

ANC SP{UYY dNI

vrg tilg
auumopA|eqg
isejjegd

9AlQ uelulg /€
[I'I8N,O euolS
XH9 9214
ybnouogsiiiH
peoy
uemobA|eg

G paywr]
diysisuped
UIMYLION

oogc€lld
isejleg
anuany
210pOoS| €
Aeunpy ueky

3496 L1149
isejjegd

djed
ybeueausmp 98
ueo1,0 uess

VVv9 619
isejleg

peoy

uingsi] ¢g-8¢
9SNoH wWijeH
uoleloossy
BuisnoH wijeH

€L/9c/LiL

€L/9c/LL

€L/ae/Ll

€LreelLl

€LreelLl

€1 Jo / abed

vre Lildisejeg
auumopA|ieg aauq ueubulg /¢

aNoolLld

isejled

peoy s)oe|g

jooyos ybiH |elowjeg

ooe¢clld
isejlsg
8anuBAY 8i0pes| 6§

3496 1119
isejied
sled ybeueauamQ 98

d38 919
isejleg
}9341S [lIyusAey v¢

Buillamp Jo apis
0} uoIsug)xe Aal0}s g JO uonoaig

"aljua) 99IN0SaY [euoleanpy
spJeJas) 1S JO uoljedo|al

ay) ae}ljioey) 0} syiom Buideospue)
JOS pue pley |BuIdIXS PaJeIDoSSe
pue sjybijjoou jo uone|eisul
‘suonelsjfe |eusaiul pasodoid

‘suoljela}|e |eulaixe
pue Buljjamp Jo Jeal 0} UoISUd)Xd
Kau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

‘uones|e

Juoly 0} yosod pue mopuim Aeq
MBU puUe 8pIs 0} JoWIOop pue Jesl
0} Uoisua)xe A810}s Z Jo uonoaig

Buljemp Buisnoy [e1o0s woolpaq
Z uosiad ¢ uswaoe|dey

d4/¥S01L/€102/Z

4/G250/€10¢/Z2

4/G0¢1/€10¢/Z

d4/2L11/€L02/Z

4/1290/€10¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

JaquinN

juesijddy aoualayey

L €L0C/Y/CL OL €10Z/€L/LL -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 26

€1 Jo g abed

7102
1¥e LN Asenuer g 0} €10z JoquanoN
IeMIBYI0IN ¥Z 10 8AISN[OUl pue usami}aq
peoy uoyjiwey 13¢ 119 pouad 8y} Joj SI9[INO ulp pue
yied apApyens 1sejlag poo} snoleA pue sapll punoubliey
ainsis7 q pue eLiLe/LlL aienbg 8snoH woisnd ‘YUl 801 UM [eAlISB) SBwlsyD 4/€601/€102/Z
G19
OHZ ¥19 Isejleg
Isejleg Hno) Gld
peoy poomA|oH pIO uojBbuisuayy }sejlag S)IOM 8IS pajeloosse
€21 uoybuIyHoAN [leAod | usa19 uyor cLLZILL suspJe9 |lIH ulgeD €€ pue uoisudjxe Jeal Aaio}s s|buls 4/L201/€1L02/Z
Jde€rld
Isejieg rneellg
juaodsal) }sejleg rnecLlg ‘suoljelal|e |eussIxo
ualleA nyqg ¢z BALIQ JBAIIYHOH lsej|eg pue @c___®>>v JO Jeal 0] uoisualxa
auIuQ sue|d 8|qepJoyy 1S ZBeN uisej €L/9Z/LL 9AlQ JoAUYHOS /G As103s ojbuls jo uonoai3 4/90Z1/€102/Z
1dS 619
Iseyeg
Jusdsali)d
MBIA BUOJB f 1dS 619 MOPUIM B UM
Koxeys yuel €L/9z/11 isejjog Jue0saI] MBI/ BUOIB ¢ Joop obesebd Buysixe soe|doy /961 1/€102/Z
aze vig
1o/6149 Iseyeq a3zc vi4
Yiyeujo juowjag Isejleg
peoy Jiyeujio) yled poomspieq juowjag wooipagq mau e apiaoid
90z allumolg wi| / swepy €L/9z/LL Yled poomsjes / 0} ‘Jeal 0} UOISUB)X® 0O} 1Sil4 4/8601/€102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

L €L0C/Y/CL OL €10Z/€L/LL -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 27

€1 Jo 6 8bed

a3l elld
Isejled
SNUBAY adjselg
[lomadoH 9zl i1sejleq ‘sJassalpiiey Ly 0} olpnis
Aequsnyj Jowyy €1L/82/L1 peoy ybeaispse) 6. ojoyd g wouj asn jo abueyo 4/.¥20/€102/Z
ov9 Gld rvoGld
Isejleg Isejieg rvoslg apls ay) o} abesed
aAla AQIO 9A0ID) BUUB 8 1sejleg mau pasodoud pue Jesas ay}
96 AsINyo|\ yeles ausalo euueopr cL/8z/LL 9AOJD) BUUB\ @ 0} UOISUSIXD Uaydy Aalo)s o|buig 4/6690/£102/Z
XNv 119
Isejleg
IEENITS
AswobBjuop
€€-6¢C
Na9 ¢eld 8SnoH
AmaN Aiswobiuop anuaAy [eAoyY pue 19841S
peoy J00|4 IS| 1sejjeg Alewasoy Jo suoneAs|s yioq
ybeuw.ly 95 s109)yoly dnoug Auadoud 190115 Alewssoy y-2f SS0JOE |OA8| SOARD Je s)o|qeb
upiieT episey uebi|iN alowessQ cLge/iL 9SNOH 8nuUsAY dAIe1009p Bupsixe Jo uonliowsa vOA/89¢4/210Z/Z
vroolld
isejled 949 619
UHON peoy Aybeuld 9| isejleg
jueynsuoc) suapJien a496149 uinjal
ubisaq |einjoayiyoly snidAD 9¢ 1sejjeg ulew JAAO JOOJ MaU pue Jeal 0}
JOo0UIBADIN Moujed JaideN pJeyory cLiLeiL suspies snudAD 9¢ suolsugjxa Aaio}s om) pue 8|bulg 4/G2L1/€102/Z2

panss|

JaquinN

101 €L0Z/CL/LL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

L €L0C/YICL
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 28

€1 J0 0l obed

vy Le¢l9g rH9 s19
uingsi isejjed
BNUBAY 82e||lep\ L2 Yoouy MHo G149
€ aun Jjed isejleg
100]4 15| p1] uBiseQ ajeAYo0UY G/ Yoouy (ueld papusuuy) "Buljjomp 0}

Buipling Ja1wsid junug diiud 4N cL/8z/LL Mied S[BAYO0UY G/ UOISUSIX® Jeal Aslo)s g pesodold 4/6680/€102/Z
OHZ ¥19 A3/ 614
isejled Isejleg
peoy uingsi &y A3l 614
poOMAIOH PIO €21 sjuaby ajelsg }sejleg apeoe) |eus)xe ol
0/9 Uo}BUIYHOAN [leAOd UMOSDIN cL/I8Z/LL peoy uingsi /¢y SuIyoeW Ysed |\ LY JO Uole|[elsu| 4/0%80/€102/Z
avg zlid
iseyjeq Srs Gld uonednooQ a(diNIA JO 8sSnoH
198413 ||leyusul abe 0/ }sejleg apinolid o} Buljjemp Bunsixa
62 P11 Buluueld VS1 Py S@INUBA H4 cL/8z/LL BNUSAY UdABIUNQ 96 0} suoness}[e pue asn jo abueyd 4/06.0/£102/Z
NNO 8119
umoq 09
poomA|oH
peoy 419614
JobBueg ¢ s108)yaly abe o/ 1sejlag SYIOM B]IS pajeloosse pue
[enuapisay buim3 seQ aIeH,0 uesaly €L/8Z/LL Yed moyslig Lz Buideospue) ‘Buljjamp jo uonoai3 4/1220/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L €L0C/Y/ICL oL €10¢/€L/LL -wWold panss] uolstdosg

anss| suoisioag suoinesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
p | I1S109g jedljday bul Id paul] 1S WISUIIOITAU

B8 o SR



Page 29

€1 o || ebed

0l¢ 8cld
uingsin isej|eg
Aybeuseg a%e|d rol 119
peoy llebauoq /-G Iseyjeq
plauuleg g sa)eloossy 100|4 Uiy auen
® pebbe] ‘H'Q P31 sexoiqpe] cL/ec/iL [2dey -z '8 10918 apsed £/-/9 Slauueq pnoJys] Vv/0160/€102/Z2
7ZS6 8¢€19 H99 619 ‘uoisus)xa abeleb
peayaiym weby 0/ i1sejjog Jeal 8y} 0} pue asnoy Jo Jeal
peoy seigmey 99 Allsuuoq Auo | cliee/iL peoy uingsii gey 0} SMOPUIM XN[8/\ JO UORUBISY 4/¥680/€10¢/Z
SOv 619 nos 19
jsejjeg isejjeg nos v19 Buljlemp Bunsixs Jo apis 0}
peoy ebpuguaqly peoy [llyspsed isejjed obeseb mau pue peoy ||1lyspsed
g\ selbnoq xoelg |leH 67 uoydwo) cliee/iL peoy [Ilyansed 6% 61 40 Jeau 0} Buljjomp moN d/7120/€1L02/Z
"anuany
XNV 119 |[eAoy pue 198118 Alewasoy
1sejleg JO suoieAs|d Yjoq ssoloe
IEEYIS Buiyseyly senea mau Jo uoisiroid
AiswobBjuo ay} pue smopuim Aqqgo| ay}
€e-62 anoge Bueyiano Bunosfoid e yym
Nao selg 9SNoH |oA9] saAea Je s)o|geb aAleI00ap
AmaN Aiswobiuoy Bunsixs Jo [eAOWSI BY] "SMOPUIM
peoy ybewuy 100|4 }S| Agqoj ay} jo juswaoe|dal
96 P11 2Injo8}IydIy dnoug Auadolid JOI 119 isejog 1994S apn[oul 0} }9a11S Alewasoy uo
upple] apisey uebl|IN alowelsq cLiec/iL Kiewasoy ¢/zf 9SNoH enuany apeoe} Bulp|ing 8y} 0} suole.d)y d/L2€L/eLoe/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

L €L0C/Y/CL OL €10Z/€L/LL -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 30

€1 Jo | ebed

dS 0cld 1766149
JoBueg Isejleg 115619
peoy oepeybeuoq  peoy peywoolg 1sejjeg
vl lIemyiep 0lL-¢ yainyd peoy psywoolg 0l-2
pue xouy sj8)yoly s,pJeuoqis cLivicl yainyyd s,pieuoq is [leH UINOA Jo uonijowsq Og7/¥+20/cl02/Z
oLid
990919 isejjled oLld
isejjeg AyBeuiy Jsejjeg
Mied UOLLIB|A JUNON O  ©NUSBAY 9jeAullg AybBeuly Buljemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisusIxe
Py ubisaq ueldiuyos | 80| Jesle cLielicl SNUBAY 8|eAulls 80|} Kalo}s o|buls aaijoadsolioy 4/.601/€102/Z
XHE v19
isejjled
peoy
a3szlg spJeumoimeN OHY Zl19 ‘(sueyd pspuswy) ubis oboj
1sejjeg Jaddn 1sejjeg Auedwoo pue Buriens| dn jjing
1900S paly /Sl PY] SeWoH Nied ssauisng yuljAio |lenpiaipul Jo Bunsisuoo abeubis
L C S1081YdIY AN Jsjemsuuo)d cLielcl Suun pajeulwnyi |9Aa] ybiy jo uonoaig Vv/16.0/€102/Z
dHZ ¥19 1revlg
isejleg isejled
suap.les) uspuioymeH anuaAy 1rz v19 ‘apIs 0]
Z 1991youy Rasse 0¢ 1sejjeg uolisualxa Aalo)s 9|buls pue Jeal
uosuiqoy Ayjown | llepy siA g JN cLre/ecl anuaAy Aesse| 0¢ pue 8pis 0} uoisusjxe Asio}s om | 4/6660/€102/Z
d1e v1d
isejled
A9 6149 peoy d7¢ v19 ‘iselled
1sejjeg SpPJEUMOIMBN peoy spleumomap Jaddn
aoe|d aunue|bg Jaddn 659 yoinyo "abeieb payoelep
€ 4711 s1081yoly yoinyo ysued ysled s,enjo 1S 0} Jusoelpe yym A1ojosl younyo e se asn 1oy
pletebzyi4 Apsuusy S,enjo 1S cLre/ey SNUBAY JUNOWSSOY Je spue] (Aa101s omy) Buljlemp pling meN 4/6280/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L €L0C/Y/CL OL €10Z/€L/LL -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 31

gaNL zGldg
aulels|o0)

peoy 8bpoT yz/zz Pi
sajeloossy ubisag ND

aNL ¢s19

aulels|0n

peoy e6poT $z/2g
sajeloossy ubisag N O

vvv §il4

isejjed

peoy sumopsue 9/
wooy

uspleg syl v1dv

jusbe
0/0 UONBID0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

uaby
0/0 UONBID0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

Hav GlLld
isej|ed

peoy
uopaWOS ZE L
[[BUU0D,O uess

juesijddy

ELivicL

ELivicl

ELivich

panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

L €L0C/VICL

anuaAy ||eBauoq QL pue g0l

199.)S JousyONY G

PEOY UopeWOS ZE|

uoneoso]

€1 jo ¢| abed

‘sbuljjemp Bunsixa
10 Jeal 0} SUoIsua)xa Jeal Aal0}s
Z 10 uonoala pue Juswysiginiey

‘Bul|jomp JO Jeal 0] UOISUsIXa
K810)s-0M) puE JusWYsiginiey

‘Buljjemp jo Jeal pue apis 0}
uoISUB}Xd A810)s OM] JO UOI}OBIT

101 €L0Z/CL/LL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panssj| suoisioaqg suoijesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/1G¢1/€10¢/Z2

d4/8€¢1L/€10¢/Z

divLiL/eLoe/z
FELTITLY

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 33 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.
3

Application Ref  Z/2012/0770/F

Applicant John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ
Location 4a Newforge Lane
Belfast
BT9
Proposal Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Page 1 of 8



Page 34

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

4
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0861/F
Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield Park Agent Dynan Architecture 147 Sandown
Belfast Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE

Conversion of existing detached dwelling house into two apartments, extension to existing
dwelling to create 3 new apartments, including landscaping and parking (amended plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing, layout and design.

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

6

Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/1036/F

NZNI Agent Site Express 45 Church View
Holywood
Co Down
BT18 9DP

73 Castlehill Road

Belfast

BT4 3GP

GResidential development of 2 no. 3 storey detached dwellings. (Amended Plans and Additional
information).

Z/2012/1115/LBC

LJ Fon C/O Agent Agent Dempsey Architects 677 Lisburn
Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT

16 College Gardens

Belfast

BT9 6BQ

Amendments to rear windows & replacement of all windows throughout building.

Page 2 of 8



Page 35

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

7
Application Ref  Z/2012/1118/F

Applicant Mr L J Fon Agent Dempsey Architects 677 Lisburn
Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
Location 16 College Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6BQ
Proposal Conversion to 6 no. apartments including alterations (upgrade of existing dormers, replacement

windows and external rear staircase) (amended plans)

8
Application Ref  Z/2012/1162/F

Applicant Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Location Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN
Proposal Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

9
Application Ref  Z/2012/1283/F
Applicant Mary E Patterson 60 Quarry Road Agent The Boyd Partnership LLP 1 River's
Belfast Edge
BT4 2NQ 13 Ravenhill Road
Belfast
BT6 8DN
Location Lands East of 60 Quarry Road
Belfast
BT4 2NQ
Proposal Proposed minor re-siting and change to house type design of existing approved dwelling on

farm ( ref:2/2009/0413/F) - approved under current policy with new farm building and associated
yard to accommodate and support the sustainable dvelopment of the existing farm business.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policies CTY1 and CTY10 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable

Development in the Countryside and does not merit being an exceptional case in that a dwelling has already
been granted permission on the farm in the last 10 years.

Page 3 of 8



10

Page 36

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1428/DCA

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63

University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

1
Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F
Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews

with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development. (Additional Information)

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 4 of 8



Page 37

Depanment of the
Environment . ) . ) )
Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast
12
Application Ref  Z/2013/0232/F
Applicant MUL c/o Agent Agent Ada Architects 5 Gransha Road
Gransha
Newry
BT34 1NS
Location 1 Seaview Gardens
Belfast
BT15 3NY
Proposal Erection of 2no. 2 bed apartments in 2 storey block (Amended plans).
13
Application Ref  Z/2013/0296/F
Applicant Glendarragh Properties c/o agent Agent McCann Moore Architects Ltd 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU
Location 94-100 Sunnyside Street
Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing building on site and the construction of 2 ground floor retail units and 25

apartments over the ground, first and second floors. Also associated car parking and storage to
rear.(reduced scheme)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of the area through inappropriate layout and design and would
result in poor outlook for prospective residents and lack of amenity space.

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/0306/F

Applicant Kieran Fitzpatrick 103 Osbourne Agent
Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ

Location 103 Osbourne Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ

Proposal Garage conversion to create bedroom (amended proposal/plans)
1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and would, if

permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate siting,
scale, form and design and would set a precedent for further such inappropriate development in then locality.

Page 5 of 8



Page 38

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

15
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0348/F

Philip Graham Agent
18 Olympia Parade

Belfast

BT12 6NT

18 Olympia Parade
Belfast
BT12 6NT

Retrospective application for alterations to previously approved extension, application no Z/
2009/0591/F - Peak roof changed to flat roof, external wall moved from steel beam to boundary
wall and overall length of extension reduced.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and Alterations’ by
reason of unacceptable scale, massing and design which would if permitted harm the amenity of adjacent
residents by reason of its dominant and overbearing nature.

16
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0413/F
P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

118 Eglantine Avenue
Belfast

Demolition of existing 3 storey building and return and replacement with 7no 2 bedroom
apartments, front facade to be rebuilt as existing with 4 storey return to rear

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in
that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

17
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0708/A

Clear Channel NiLTd Channel Agent
Commercial Park

Queens road

Belfast

BT3 9DT

Vacant ground at 7-9 Ormeau Road
Belfast

Conversion of existing 96 sheet prismatic to 96 light box

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if permitted, would have
an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter created by a proliferation of existing and
proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau Road.

Page 6 of 8



Page 39

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

18
Application Ref  Z/2013/0715/F

Applicant Larry McAllister 39 Locksley Park Agent Peter Morgan 17 Glengoland
Lisburn Road Crescent
BT10 BT17 0JG
Location 39 Locksley Park
Lisburn Road
Belfast
Proposal Kitchen extension to the rear (Amended Plan)
19

Application Ref  Z/2013/0972/F

Applicant Una Somerville-Todd Architects and Agent
Planners 2nd Floor Titanic House
6 Queen's Road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
Location 2 8 10 12 14 Piney Hills and 166 Malone Road Belfast BT9 5NR
Proposal Erection of 6 apartments, 5 detached dwellings and residential nursing care home and

associated car parking/landscaping and ancillary works. (amended site address)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the character and environmental quality and residential amenity of the area through
inappropriate scale, form, massing, layout and would result in overlooking and dominance to neighbouring
residents.

2 The proposal is contrary to LC1 of the Department's 2nd Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the character of established residential areas in that it would, if permitted, result in development
which is significantly higher than that found in the locality.

3 The proposal is contrary to the Department's Planning Policy Statement 2: Natural Heritage, in that it fails to
respect the topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted, harm the health and
condition of significant trees which are subject to a Tree Preservation Order due to its inappropriate siting,
layout, and ground remodelling works required to facilitate the proposed development.

20
Application Ref  Z/2013/0991/A

Applicant CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray Street Agent BGA Architects Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
Location Adjacent to car park at junction of Ormeau Street and Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
Proposal 1No. 48 sheet advertising hoarding

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if permitted, would have
an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter created by a proliferation of existing and
proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau Road.

Page 7 of 8



Page 40

Depanment of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast
21
Application Ref  Z/2013/1019/A
Applicant CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray Street Agent BGA Architects Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
Location 55 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
Proposal 2no 96 sheet advertising hoardings

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if permitted, would have
an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter created by a proliferation of existing and
proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau Road.

22
Application Ref  Z/2013/1048/F

Applicant Assembly Coffee LTD Agent Donaldson Planning 50a High Street
Holywood
Co Down
BT18 9AE
Location 33 Massey Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2JT
Proposal Non-compliance with planning conditions 2 (the development shall operate between 08:00 and

22:00 hrs Monday to Saturday) and 3 (No frying of food shall take place in the development
hereby approved) of Z/2011/0481/F

1 The non-compliance with conditions 2 and 3 of planning approval Z/2011/0481/F is contrary to Planning Policy

Statement 1: General Principles in that it would, if permitted, result in demonstrable harm to the amenity of
nearby residents through noise nuisance and the potential for unacceptable odour.

Page 8 of 8



Page 41 Agenda Iltem 8

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 6 September 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from ?? until ??



Page 42



Page 43

nge6 6,149
ybewo
alowoLIeD
peoy Ajsensq
g S90INIBS
ubisaQg
Ajjpuuoqg

NLO0 L3N
peaysajes
Aemsaouud 8/¢
subig 10os3

nve Li19
isejleg

Jjed

eysuel g|
uosAlg Uaqoy
NOGZlldg
isej|eg

peoy piguun
HNOD ,SIOABDMN
S paywi
sjoaNyoly
smaypel |IeN

Hav sL1g
isejleg

peoy
uopuswos 601
ybeueae) uelq

MrHS €1d
yinowAspp

peoy Ainasapy
deq

Apedold O71d
dnousg) yoomaN
JoImpeyd
uoser

jusbe
0/0 obeneg 3

pajwI
SJ09)IYoIyY
SmMaynel I18N
0/ Youjedzyi4
SIN pue J\

€Loc/Lirei

€Loc/Lirel

€Loc/Liiet

€Loc/i /el

€102/ 1120

€102/ 1/L0

€102/1 1790

€10¢/11/90

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo | ebed

€10¢/L1L/L0 N4
€10¢/L /L0 jus

WasIoApY
€102/1L1/90 N4
€102/11/90 [E]

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

Hav G114
isejjed

PEOY UOLBWOS 601

NH9 ¢l 19
isejjeg

peoy [jebauoq
anua) Yled

| 8seyd ¢ Hun

498 1119
Isejleg
Aep usiwels /¢

HH9 619
isejjeg
peoy suojely

yied uebope) ¢f

uoneso

9Z : JUnoy

"UOISUB)Xa Jeal Aal0)s

a|buis ylIm uoIsuaxa
apis Bunsixa o} Aalois
|euonippe JO UOISIAOId

|oued

xadsiad juswaoe|dal

‘ou| ‘subis

elose} pajeulwn|ji

Ajjeulaul -oug

Buljlomp
Bunsixs Jo Jeal

0] uoisuaixa Aalo)s
a|Buis Jo uonosig

e

0} JawJop e Jo uonippe
JUOISISAUOD pue Jeal
8y} 0] uolsualxa Asi0)s
-8|buis Jo uonosIg

|esodoud

€1L0C/LL/8L O} €10¢/LL/CL--pOolidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€0€L/€L0C/Z

V/20EL/EL0C/Z

4/86¢1/€10¢/Z

d/e6¢1/€L0e/z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 44

9doollg
isejled
Aybeuiq
peoy uingsi
Jaddn y¥L

P¥1 S1o9)UYdIY

09 pue ueboo)

NLO LL3AN
peaysajes
TFLAL
Aemaould g/¢
subig 3oos3

NL0 L3N
peaysajes
3l

AL Aeusaouly

8.€ PY1
subig 10os]

juabe o/o p1]
syjuswdojanaq
20A0Yy

Hrs €1d
yinowAspp

peoy Aosay
juswuedaq
Auadoud
3dimoeyn
uoser

rne 149

AaqgeumoimeN

peoy

poombBuo yled

Ileyoy Aeqay
2o1)0 Woddng
00s8] pi
$910)S 0089 |

rHS €1d
yinowAspp

peoy Aisoia
1daqg Auadoud
oIMpey)
uoser

jueo|jddy

€L02/LLivL

€L0C/L LY

€Loc/iirel

€Loc/Liel

€102/ 1/L0

€LOC/LL/LL

€1L0¢/111L0

€102/ 1/L0

PlleA 9jeq

. o g obed

€L02/1L1/L0

€LOC/LL/LLE

€10¢/L1/20

€L02/1L1/L0

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

e
WasIjoApY

Jjussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

e
WIasIoApY

adA}
uojesijddy

isejled
peoy Jenadig Lyl

nHo zl19

wuy Aunod
isejjed

peoy Jayonog

3ied [1eloy Jayonog
61 WuN

341 119

isejieg

anuaAy [eAoY £6-16
9SNOH Jiepuls
sasiwaid yueq jueoep

d15 619

puejai] uIdyHUoN
J9}BMSUUOD)
anua) buiddoys
Jajemsuuo) 0g Jun

uoieson

9¢Z - JUno)

Buideospue|

pue Bupjied Jeo
pajeloosse Buipnjoul
sobeieb payoelep
a|buis yum sbuijomp
payoejep oug jo
uononJisuod pasodold

subig elose

K4

Hun painbyuod Aimau
1O 9pedek} 0} suoljelsye
pue |jem BulpiAlp

MaU JO uonjoala pue

Z Pue | sjun usamjaq
[lem BuipiAip Jua.ind
Buipnjoul suonijowap
[eusajul jo buisudwoo
99oedsI00}} |eulalul

1o uoneinblyuooay
ubis [sued pajeulwn
uou ou| pue

subis elosey pajeuiwn||i
Ajjeulajul ouz

|esodoud

€1L0C/LL/8L O} €10¢/LL/CL--pOolidd 8y} 104

4/L0€L/€L0C/Z

V/90€1L/€102/Z2

0a71/50¢€1/€102/Z2

V/IY0EL/IELOC/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR
H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
LR AT D



Page 45

sarsilg
1sejjog
suapleg
wel|imuo
Z s1ayyoIy
SSBUUINDON
lasclg
1sejjeg

peoy susanp 9
9SNOH

Jluell] J1oo|4
pug siauue|d
pue s1oalydly
aaol

149l v1d
isejjed

peoy
nalesewA|eg
8C Spood
uioypoelg
94956149
isejled
SMOpES|\
auole|\

g1 @anboqalne

jusbe o
/o 4n|Q sluus ]
UME JOSPUIA

rne Ze19
isejjed

peoy
poombBuo-]
ed

lreyoy Aeqay
22140 Hoddng
00s8] Al
$910)g 02S9 |

jueo|jddy

/ Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/L1/L0 Iind
€102/ LIv0 Iind
€10¢/11/80 ind
€L02/11/L0 Iind

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

149l v19
jsejled
peoy jellecewA|leg gz

1gc6l1d
sejjeg
peoy wiliuy /2|

r396.9
isejleg
ONUAAY JOSPUIM /S

gn|O SIUUS] UMET JOSPUIA

341 119

isejjeg

anuaAy [eAOY £6-16
9SNOH Jiepuls
sas|walid yueq jueoep

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

spoled jo abeios
8y} Jo} uoIsua)xg

j2)no pooy
joy 0} doys sJayoinq
wouJj asn jo abueyn

'9sn Ul Jou usym
juswdinba psajeloosse
pue awop Sluud}

10 abeloys ay) ajey|ioey
0] Jauleyuod abelols

e Joj uoneoldde
Buiuue|d aajoadsoulay

‘suoljela}|e |eulaxe
pue |euJajul apn|oul
0] syJom - (ssaidx3

00s9] ) |IEe}oY LY

0} 100}} punoJb juedea
woJ} asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€1L0C/LL/8L O} €10¢/LL/CL--pOolidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/L1€L/€L0C/Z

4/0LEL/ELOC/Z

d4/60¢€1/€102/Z2

4/80€1L/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 46

ore ¢lg
isejled
peoy
J9)emabp]
Y1 s1o8lyaly
Swel|Iipn

pue 3aisO

vvv GlL1d
isejled

peoy
aumopsue] 9/
wooy usples
9yl V14V
Ov6 Lelg
uejjomafised
peoy ulgng |
abpoT syl

L

jun sjo8yady
J8y219|4 Aleg

ONZ 119
isejjled
190418
Awepeoy o1
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3g
isejleg

Xd4/.6149
jsejjed
anuany

uingsi L1
BuenH uejivy

r46 6149
Isejjeg
siwuens
aAlQ 8pIs|iH
Zv uewioo)
leeyoIN

SHS8 ¥¢1d
youiyeuAjieg
peoy
alowoiq g
yA

jun  JsIseNoN
puowAey

jueo|jddy

€L02/LLivlL

€L0C/L LY

€L02/LLIvL

€Loc/i /el

€102/11/80

€10¢/11/180

€102/ 1120

€LOC/LL/LL

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo  ebed

€102/11/80

€10¢/11/80

€L02/1L1/L0

€LOC/LL/LLE

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

Iind

Iind

Iind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

vocllid

isejjeg

peoy sjied ec/e

aniQ YINOA UBqMO||IAA

drzzig
isejjog
19948 AjUap g

ras 6149
isejjeg
sljjiwuens
OALI 8pIS|iH ¢y

sS19¢lld
isejleg
anuaay |ebauoq /¢

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

*9ous} dojs ||leq
pue Bunybipooys ‘youd
Bunsixa jo Buloepnsay

‘Aemeaye) pooy
J0y 0} @sn jo abuey)

Burouay
pue Buijjem jo uonoss
Buoj wpo 0L MeN

suoljela)je jeulaiul
pue uoisua)xs Jeal
AKa10)s om} pasodolid

|esodoud

€1L0C/LL/8L O} €10¢/LL/CL--pOolidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0¢€L/€Loc/z

4/61€1/€102/Z2

d/€LELIELOC/Z

d/21€1/€102/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 47

aNlL ¢sld
aulels|0n
peoy

obpo vz/ze
S9)eI00SSY
ubise@ N ©
ore glld
poomAjoH
aAL(q Jebauury
djed

801JO suoljired
¥ Buluue|d
oi69jens

N A RARE
uingsi
anuany
aoe|(|ep\

Bz S1091yoIy
uojhe|n
pue xouy|

aasolg
1sejjeg

Nur
O0}SPOOM Z
anue)
8oUa18ju0)
pue ssauisng
Junop

8y 199)yoIy
-vald
Jawied uyor

jusbe o
/2 UONeINoSSY
BuisnoH pjo4

aiti
J00pINO S9D

Hao o119
Iseyeg
Uinos peoy
AyBeul4 6z1
llegdweD Ajig

ddv 1149
Isejleg

IEENIS

BLORIA 68/.8
8snoH Jiejjs |
0/ pajwi
jueg ulsyuoN

€L02/LLivL

€Loc/L Lyl

€Loc/LLivlL

€L0c/LL/SL

pajepijeA
ajeq

€Loc/Liiet

€10¢/11/80

€10¢/11/180

€Loc/LL/LL

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo g ebed

€10¢/LLich N4
€10¢/L1/80 jus

WasIUBAPY
€10¢/L1/80 N4
€Log/LL/LL N4

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

s19¢Lld
isejleg
anuaay |ebauoq /G

Hré €19

isejjeg

ssedAg weyuapAg
an|Q JyoeA isejjeg jses
0} 9oUBJJUS B} Je spue]

Hao oL19
Isejleg
yinog peoy Aybeuld 6Z1

ON9 619

isejled

}oouyj

peoy uojbuisuay| 99

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

sjuswiiede

paulejuoo jjas

oug apinoid 0y Auadoud
Bunsixa Jo uoisIaAUOD
pue juswysiqinay

x0g-jybi| 198Ys 8Y

SHJOM B)IS pajeInosse
pue Buljjamp
payoejep Aali0}s

/| ou| JO uonoalg

(uoissiwiad buiuueld
Bunsixa jo |emaual

Joj uoneoidde)

- pajeroosse

SS900E 1B|NJIYsA

MBU Yum ‘sbuljjomp
payoejap oug Jo
juswdojanap pasodoid

|esodoud

€1L0C/LL/8L O} €10¢/LL/CL--pOolidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/veeLieLoe/z

vieeer/eloe/z

d/eectieloe/z

d/Lect/eloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 48

d15 €919
umopenod
AnueoeuwniQq
Joue Aeaue)
g ubisaQg
[BJN}08NYDIY
any

dre .19
isejjed

peoy nesw.Q
Aenp osewol) ¢
VWO

se9 ayl p1l
dnoug uBisaqg
0JEesuU0)

N10 L3N
peaysaies)
FLNL
Aemsaouud 8/¢
subig 10os3

wabe 0/
P11 (seiuedoud)
idse|I9 H

VVS 619
isejleg

peoy
sl[iwuens

¢y P
syjuswdojana
Rauld

NO¢C .19
isej|eg
apeled

uinos /g
oluopodwe)
usjeH

Hrs €1d
yinowAspp

peoy Aiaoia
jewpedsq
Auadoud
oIMpey)
uoser

jueo|jddy

/ 1o g ebed

€Loc/LLivL N4
cLoc/Liiel Bunsix3
8jedyisd

anl

€Loc/LLiel N4
cLoc/Liiel e
WISSIUSAPY

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

dN9 6149
jsejled
3ed uojbuisusy /

rvs 619
1sejjeg
peoy sijiwuens ecy|

©do 914
isejleg
jed [[lyusAey GE

VML GL19 Isejeg
sed [1e1oy apisAiD G nun

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

"SHIOM B)IS PaJeIDoSSE
ynm sbuijemp
payoejap oug Jo
juswdojanap pasodoid

(syuapnis
¥) 18] Juspn)S

asnoyjno
pue uoISua)xa

Jeal Aa10)s om) mau
10 UoN0alI8 pue asnoy
Buisixe Jo uonelo}sey

subig elose

|esodoud

€1L0C/LL/8L O} €10¢/LL/CL--pOolidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/6eel/€L0e/z

3a71/8¢cL/eL0e/z

d/2eel/eloe/z

V/GeeL/€L0e/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 49

lde v19
isej|eg

aAl(Q [Iyjoled
Z¢€ bbalig uey

NO¥ 9¢19
AaqgeumoimaN

BALId Msnjle|N ¢
Nied asudiajug
JsnjleN OdINr

d36 L119
isejjed

yled yooighpe
901 s8|quen
uinay JN

V19 619
isejjed
ueybojoA|eg
peoy 3o0uy|
jun ssauisng
90IAI9G 9)e)s]

/ Jo J ebed

€Loc/LL/8L  €L0¢/LLivL  €L0e/LiLivL

€Loc/LL/8L  €L0c/LLEL  €L0c/LLIEL

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY
ajeq uoneolddy
ajeq

ind

ind

adA

uojesijddy

d36 1119
isejleg
Yed ooiqhpeT 9oL

or. 6.4

1sejleg
peoy uingsi
oAl( Ba|si 81

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

Buijjomp jo Jeal
0} UoISud)xa Aal0}s g

‘sasodind abeio)s
Joj Buip|ing o Jeals
0] UOISU3)xd AdI0)S ¢

|esodoud

€102/L1L/8L 0} €102/LL/CL--POolidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/LE€L/EL0e/Zz

d4/0€€1/€102/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

ldl /19
isej|eg

ssed ||[ebauo(q
LG1-GG1 PY]
SIOdHYIIY ddY

NOV 9¢19
AaqgeumoimeN

aAug XsNnjleN ¢
sled asudiejug
AsnjleiN OdIAr
NL¢Z 8219
uingry

azep

peoy [IIyjenelD
0@ sjue)Nsuo)
Buipjing pue
[Bnjo8)Iyoly
9009

av. 619
jseljed
[e)dsonH

Ao 1seyeg
J00|4

V Slauenbpesy
snip

Isnu] a1e)
|eIo0S pue
uilesH isejjeg

V19 619
isejjed
ueybojoA|eg
peoy 3o0uy|
Hun ssauisng
S92IAISS 9)e)ST
MHS 619
isejleg

Jled uewleys
Ll UounH

juesijddy

€L0c/LL/61L

€L0¢/LL/61L

€102/11/0C

pajepijeA
ajeq

ELVLILL

ELEL/LL

ELIEL/LL

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo | abed

€Loc/LLivl Iind
€Loc/L /el ind
€Loc/Liiel Iind

PaAI923Yy adA L
uonesijddy

uopjesijddy
ajeq

av/. 614
(Buipiing maiaus| pue

80IAJBS UoISnjsuel] poolg

IN J0 Yied Jed anuany
dNnjung pue 2818
aJow|oo) Ag papunoq

B)IS) "Jsejlog peoy uingsiT

LG leydsoH AjQ 1seyjegq

or,.eld
1sej|ed

peoy uingsi
aAUQ ea|sIT 81

MHS 614

1sejjog yled uewleys /|

uoneso

12 : Junon

‘Juswdojanap
|euonesado

pajeloosse pue speol
$S9998 JO Juswubie
-a1 ‘Bupyied Jed ‘Ayjioey
wsnedul yyesy [eyuswi
ajnoe juswaoe|dal

O UOIIONIISU0D

pue sbuipjing
jueosea/jendsoy
Bunsixs jo uonijowaq
SyJom

9IS pajeloosse pue
Buip|ing 8210 Aalo)s

Z MaU JO UOoISInoId

suolneis)e
puUE UOISUBIX8 8pIS
K810}s g J0 uopoeig

|esodoud

€10¢/9¢/1L1L 0} €10¢/6L/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/€€€L/eL0e/z

d/2eeLieloe/z

4/9¢€L/€L02/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR
JUSUIUOITAU]
LR AT D



Page 52

ONZ 119
isejleg
EEERESY
Awapeoy
o ¥un
juswdojanaq

[exded g139

X99 614
isejjed
peoy
umopues /1
2IN}08)IYdIY
ueuig

lde €14
Isejleg

peoy susanpd
ed
[e10lawwo)
[suuey)
PFTI'N
[suuey) Jes|n

nro ¢1d
isejleg

peoy uebleq
1S Ayouyoelg
puejal|
uIsyuoN

ZH. ¥l19
isejleg

peoy aukoply
|ooyos
Aewid spi9
sso1) AjoH

ZH9 Gld
isejleg
suapies
UOJSUIN 0L
ueuAQ uInSy]

jueo|jddy

€L0c/LL/61L

€Loc/iiiee

€L0c/LL/6l

€L0c/LL/6l

9 Jo z ebed

cL/8L/LL €Loc/LL/8lL jus

WaSIUBAPY
cL/8L/LL €Loc/LL/8l N4
EL/GLILL €102/LL/SL N4
€L/GL/ILL €102/LL/SL N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

4v.zlg
1sejjeg
199113 ELOJIA JBRID) BRY

Ss8 vild

isejleg

[louoba]

peoy beoinAjieg oy

ZH. 119

isejjedg

peoy aukoply

jooyos

Aewd s ssoi) AjoH

ZH9 6149
jsejleg
suapJes) UOJSUIp 0L

uoieso

12 : Junon

X0q

b1l 199Ys g 0} }98YS
g Bunsixa uoisiaAuo)

"aUl| PEBYJBAO AY 9°'9

Buip|ing jooyos Bunsixa
ay} 0} sjuswisnlpe
Jouiw pue Buideaspue|
pJey pajeioosse
Buipnjoul ‘Ajunoas
paoueyus apiroid 0}
|Jooyds 8y} JO Juol) By}
je uondasal pue Jakoy
B WO} 0} UOISUSIXd
Aal0}s a|buIg

"Jeal 8y} 0}
Jawuop jood Buipnjoul
UOISI9AUOD 8oEedS Jooy

|esodoud

€10¢/9¢/1L1L 0} €10¢/6L/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/8€EL/EL0C/Z

d/2€€1/€102/Z2

4/GEEL/IELOC/Z

d/IveEL/EL0C/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 53

0718 819
Iseyjeq
abe|In

Ailepusp3 08
[IBM|OD [8eYDIN

XV €219
SpJeUOIMaN

BAlIQ puUelISapA

¥ As|peig pireq

1S9 ZLINY
sAelo

peoy siomo]
ajels3
[euisnpu|
9q0[9 6

subig abnsald

uosie) S JN

Z99 6149
1sejjog

aAuQ

umopues g|
poomM©IY Yyeles
pue pireQ

lde €1d
1sejjog

peoy susanpd
%ed
[e1oJawwo)
[suuey)
PY1I'N
|jpuuey) Jes|n

9SS/ M4
Buins

peoy asiay

¢€ 1eD-v-lusy
asldiaug

9 Jo ¢ ebed

€102/LL/10C cL6L/LL €1L0¢/LL/6L [Ind
€10¢/1iiee EL6L/LL €10¢/LL/6L lInd
€10¢/L L6l SL8LILL €1L0¢/LL/8L jus
WasIPanpy
€10¢/L L6l SL8LILL €10¢/L1/8L jus
WasILaApY

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

OHYV 149
sejleg

9AlQ USPUIOYIMEH EgL-g|

Z996149
isejleg
9AL(Q UMOpUES 8|

isej|leg
19811S BLOJOIA JeslD)
10 JaUI00 18811S 8on.g

arg clLg
jsejled
19811S 2BWOID) 6G1

uoieso

12 : Junon

‘sjuswiede

mau om] Buisudwos
Buipjing Aaio)s

OM] JO UOIONJISUOD
pue sjuswyede
Bunsixe jo uoniowaq
Buljlemp

Bunsixs Jo Jeal

0] uoisuaixa Aalo)s
a|Buls Jo uonoai]

X0q
1Bl 199Ys 81 0 J98US
8 Bunsixe uoisIaAU0)

ubis payunow
alod papis s|gnoq

|esodoud

€10¢/9¢/1L1L 0} €10¢/6L/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/2velL/eloe/z

4/L¥ELIEL0C/Z

Vv/0veL/€L0C/Z

V/6ECL/EL0C/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 54

9 Jo { ebed

442219 O1d  €10¢/LL/0C cL/eL/LL  €Loc/LL/eL N4 Zd9¢clLl19 SHIoM 4/9%€L/eLoe/z
i1seyjjeg sasudiaug (eus sauswiWe 9IS pajeloosse pue
19818 Jayonog JIAID JBWIOJ) Jsejlog ‘alo)s Juswdinba ysem
pJojpag ¢ peoy Jayonog je spueT Jed 0} Buipjing Ajluswe
SR AN | OIAID JUBDEBA WO} 8SN
10 abueyo pasodoid
XNS 619 cLoc/Li/ie €L/8L/LL €L02/LL/8L lInd4 MO/ 619 isejog  -Buiyied Jed pejeloosse d/svel/eLoe/z
isejjed jusbe peoy uingsiq S/ - €7/ Unm eonoeud |ejusp
peoy auojep 0/0 |ewa(q AAj Mmau se Juswdojanapal
aue pue uonljowaq
abio4 maN
asnoH
poomuebe]
uebbe |
14 pue 4yam
dd/ 814 juswdojpAreg  €102/L1/0Z cLieL/LL  €L02/LL/6L Iind Svy 614 "siopueld divveLieLoe/z
isejjeg [eloos wuuy ‘0D [99])S OU| | pue
peoy |1lyoesg  Joj juswpedaq 1sejleg spJe||oq uoldl }sed oug |
asnoH pueJ}S LUOYS  ‘s8al) ainjew-|was oug
lyoeag SHN €2 0} Jusoelpe Aemjoo jo uoneiesu| ‘sheq

Buited ouy apnjoul 0}
paJinblyuooal pue auols
[eanjeu ypm paned-ai
aq 0} Yyedjooy bunsixg

NV9 €519 €10¢/11/10C cL/eL/LL €Loc/Li/el lind4 M9 619 abeleb mau pasodo.d d/eveLieloc/z
AauowAjeg juabe o/o isejjaog pue AemaALIp
vans weybuiuun) yied a|inliep L L pue ssadoe juolj Jo
UleiN g9 Py Buiuspim ‘Buljspowal
sjo9)yoly ||1og [BUIS)UI ‘UOISUBIXS Jeal
pue apis Aalo}s om |

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
12 : Junon

€10¢/9¢/1L1L 0} €10¢/6L/L1-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 55

9 jo G abed

N6 8119 lge /19 ¢€l0cg/hi/ee cLie/Ll  gLoe/Li/ie Iind isejjed UOISISAUOD/UOISUSIXS d/vsel/eLoe/z
poomA|oH i1seyjjeg BNUBAY 98|uaply 201 90edsjo0y "UOISUS)Xd
3led ausawa( yed Aequil apis/ieal Aal0}s g
91 sjsiyoly LZ uosuiqoy
Ayjeay Uieie
HHL ¥19  €L0¢/LL/ce c€Lioc/LL  €1oe/Li/oc s isejled BuipseoH V/LSEL/EL0C/Z
1sejleg WISSIUSAPY peoy spleumoimaN 8L
peoy
SPJEUMOIMBN
2\y Ao N
348 814 vo.9¢€ld  €loc/Li/ee €L/oc/LL  €1oe/Li/oc Iind s3¢ /219 “Jousyul d4/0s€l/€L0¢/z
unpAuen i1sejjeg 1sejleg 0} Juawysiginiey
yied BaqybnoT peoy wuuy anuaAy alowelaq £/ ‘pabiejus
91 109}yoIy MBIAUYLON 9 Apublis uinjal Jeal jo
BUUSHOIN v dy plingaJ pue uolljowsg
Jouo) uebuion Aoy
Xve /19  ¢€l0c/LLi/ee cL/oc/LL  €10e/LL/0C [ind Xve .19 eale d/6veEL/eLoe/z
isejjeg isejjeg Bujuip pue woolpaq
lTIEY | 2oBlI9] }9a.S BZIIT 1 |euonippe apiroid
19248 BzI3 pL 0} Buljjamp Jo Jeals
auey,0 |ned 0} UOISuUd)xa Aal0}s Z
906 919 cgloc/Liiee €Lioc/LL  gLoe/Li/oc IInd 94¢ /19  sainjpnls Aslojs s|buls 4/8v€l/eLoe/z
1sejjeg jusbe 1sejjeg Bunsixe Buioe|dal
peoy o/ Ale1g anuaAy yiedAeH gL 1 ‘Buljjomp Aaiojs omy
BPaIgNI0Uy Bunsixa ayy Jo Jeai 0}
Jaddn uayoyy Aalols a|bulg
801 uoibunyiep
uep
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uoneolddy

uojesijddy

ajed
LC - JUnoH

€10¢2/G¢2/L1 0} €102/6L/LL--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

n -@EE._bﬁ nm
B8 o SR



Page 56

9 Jo g ebed

vy €214 a9/ vilg €L0c¢/ii/ce cLiLe/LL  gLoc/Li/ie IInd a9/ vi19 ‘suonelsie d4/9s¢€l/eL0e/z
SPIEUMOIMBN 1sejjeg 1sejleg [eulajul pue
199118 Well|Ip peoy peoy ulwni) G8g youod juou} ‘uoisualxa
9 |eln}oslyoIy uljwni) 685 A1abing maiauleluNo| apIs JO uolIppe ay}
uemon Aisbing Aq sesiwaid Bunsixa
MBIAUIRIUNOIN 0} sjuswanosdwii
Iyeby bueiQ 1qg pasodolid

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

12 : Junon

€10¢2/G¢2/L1 0} €102/6L/LL--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Page 57

d15 €919
umopenod
AnueoeuwniQq
Jouely

Anue) g ubisag
[BJN08NYDIY
anvy

1S6 Leld
uejjomafsed
wiyeT

peoy
Aispeyoeg
Z¢CIN
S90IAI9S SV
148 8€19
snBiapioLe)
pue|siuaal
peoy Jaddn
2/ uouseop
snweas

uosdwoy] S

sdoo0L1d
isejjed
anuany
uadiQ ||
Aeniey ale|n

TH9 619
isejjed
auolel

UHON >led
ybBnoloqpel g
AonyoeN S
dav silg
isejleg

3}led uouswos
Le Aeslpeig
SI\ pue Jp

juesijddy

€L0c/iL/6e

€10¢/11/9¢

€Loc/iL/Le

€102/11/19¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

elLiee/Ll

EL/Le/Ll

EL/Le/Ll

EL6LILL

PlleA 9jeq

G lo | abed

€Loc/iiice

€Loc/LL/Le

€Loc/iiie

€Loc/Liiel

paAleoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

ind

ind

Iind

adA L
uopjesijddy

1aoollid
1Sej|ed
Aybeuiq
Aepp o] L8

sgoo0L1d
isejjeg
anuaAy uadiQ ||

H9 614
isejled

YUON Sied yBnoioguen g8

ddr sil4
isej|eg
yled UoUBWoS /¢

uoneso

8l : Juno)

"SHIOM 8IS pajeIDoSSe
usm Buljiemp payoejep
ON | Jo juswdojansp
liyu1 pesodold

"9pIS O} pue Jeal
8y} 0} uoisua)xs Aa.0)s
a|buis jo uonoalig

obeieb Aai0)s a|buls
apIs Juswaoe|dal

pue ‘anoqe

SW004paq g pue wool
Anwey/usyopy ypm
uoisualxe Jeal >®._oum r4

uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
9)bus jo uonoaig

|esodoud

I €102/2/Z1 0} €102/9¢/L1--polidd 3y} 104

4/1G€1/€102/Z2

4/9S€1/€10¢/Z2

d/€5€1/€102/Z2

d/LvELIELOC/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 58

Vvrosyld
J|8jesaybep
ueuolA|leg
peoy aloys
aiua) eulep
9yl | olpms
S [V\v
uoopINA
uepeDon

ldal /19
isejleg

ssed ||lebauoq
1G1-SG1
SIOBUYDIY ddY

dve Glld
isejled
peoy
auo)sawi
20¢-00¢
uolnelnossy
BuisnoH
uojbuimeN

c uigng
uligng

Aenp |eue)
puel9 Jool4 Uiy
puejal| Jo jueg
Jawy|ne4 |ned

H3S 619
Isejieg

ed
abpugsiybiuy
9€ IIPYONN ©

jueo|jddy

€L0c/LiiLe

€Loc/Liiec

€10¢/11/9¢

pajepijeA

9jeq

eLieel/il

€Liee/il

glieelLl

PlleA 9jeq

uoneolddy

G Jo z abed

lIn4 MVE G119 'suspie (spun Asio)s 4/€9€1/€102/Z
apIsyied o jsea ypuou Z Payoe)ep Iwes
0} [|lem Buluiejal pue jsam "0U Z pue Jun Aalols
ylou 0] yied eipuexs|y abuis payoejep ou
1S9 YInos ay} | ‘WJoj paoeLs) e ul
0] suspJes) apisyied | ON syun Aslois g’z ou ¢1)
1S8Mm Ynos "sjiun Buisnoy |e100s
8y} 0} suaples) apisyied "0U 9| JO UoloBIS
AQ pepunog spue |  pue susplies) apisyied
€€-¢ JO uonijowsqg
jus g36 1114 abeubis yueg V/09€L/€L02/Z
WasSIUBAPY 1seyjeg
peoy umojslapuy 3202
pueyal| Jo yueg ayL
[Ind H3S 619 ‘uoisusixs d/6s€1/€102/Z
1seyeg 100} 1811} M8U 8)e8I0

Yied abpugsiybiuy 9¢

0} 9bpu o Buisies

pue ‘leaJ 0} UOISUBIXd
Aa10)s a|buls ‘apis 0}
abeieb payoeje mau
‘abeleb Jo uonijowaqg

adA} uoieoso]
uojesijddy

8l : Juno)

I €102/2/Z1 0} €102/9¢/L1--polidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



G Jo ¢ abed

Page 59

MH. veld avzeslg €loc/ii/ee €L/se/lL  €l0c/LL/se auno av.ield (Orz6lL1/0102 0/89¢1/€10¢/Z
plauies 1sejjag jsejjag /Z 1apun panoidde
peoy ied yled Aisnoinaud se)
uayoouyAjeg auapYo0Uy auapo0uUy Q| 0} Juadelpy AJuo asn onsawWwop 0}
02 Jo9)yaly 8] ssaipuy abeieb pue Buijjomp
Mouyedyry usydalg M3U 10} d)Is pasodold
uyor
VN¢ ¢2l19 Z0cellg  g¢loc/bL/le €L/se/lL €loc/iLise 4 Z0czelld ‘suonelsye 4/29¢L/€102/Z2
SPJEUMOIMON 1seyeg Ai1epusp3 |eusajul pue Buijjomp
Aeqgehaln 190418 1sejjeg JO 8pIsS 0} UOISUBIXd
aue buudg pJOUBIEAN GT 19941S pJouslep) G2 Aal0)s-91bUIS
9f ubisaQg sula4 uejpaQg
HOOG Jiejsiy
1S8 0€14 aNG 619 €L0c/LL/6C €L/se/bL €L0c/LL/Se lIn4 anNGs 6149 "Butjjemp jo seau 4/99¢€1L/€1L02/Z2
youyedumoq 1sejjeg 1sejjeg 0] uoisualxa Aalo]s
ybno|n auofep Jaddn auoep Jaddn a|buis jo uonoalig
peoy esjiply aue| gnQg G¢ aueT gqng S¢
g1 Asuung ue| UOSUIM PIAeQ
lae €19 [ouno)  ¢L0¢/LL/Le cL/ee/bl eloc/iiiee N4 HME |19 SHIoM 4/99¢L/€102/Z2
1sejjeg A0 1sejeg 1seyeg 8]IS pue ainjonJiselul
peoy uebe Joary pajeloosse
s,usanpd 9 8y} pue aoe|d uoAue g |le pue abeuo}s pue
9SNOH oluey ] [lEH JuoJud}eAn s9010 ‘sanijioey} buuip
100|4 puz Aq papunoq pue Aejioue ‘saoeds
slauue|d pue [euonOUN-I}INW
S]108}1IY2JY PPOL Bunesodiooul pue
[ley uouuaiepn Bunsixa
ay} Bunuswbne
saljjioe} uoniqiyxs
pue 82uaI8juod MaN
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

ajeq 1 uojesijddy

gL - Junoj

L €10¢2/2/2) 03 €10¢2/92/L1-:Poliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

n -@EE._bﬁ nm
B8 o SR



Page 60

vazslg
1sejjog

pEOY SHIyeuiD
€1 109)yoIy
SBUOl | Yol

anielld

Aeg s,usjoH
peoy
ybesepbieln
43"

asnoH ybeueq

dT11uBise@
uosiayed uely

avs z14
Isejleg

19948 |leyuaur]
6z AL
Buluue|d vSL

NVZ ¥19
Isejleg

peoy juowjag
0L yaanyp
diysmojje4
uensuyo

juabe
0/0 uBMOD
uaydels

XJMIOG

HH? 119
isejjed
IEETIS
J8)s8ydIyn
SG-61

9SNOH pJOIXO
juswdojans
[eloos

104 uswyuedsq

jueo|jddy

€10c/Li/ec

€Loc/iL/6e

€1L0¢/LL/6C

€L0c/Li/ec

€L/Ge/Ll

€L/Ge/Ll

€L/Ge/LlL

€LGe/LlL

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo 17 abed

€L0z/LL/Se e
WasIoApY
€10¢/LLiSse [Ind
€Loe/LL/Sse s
WIasIoApY
€102/ 1/SC N4

adA
uojesijddy

paAIeoay

I €10¢C/2/C)

NVv¢ v19
isejjed
peoy juowieg 0L

v14

1sej|eg

peoy spieumoimap Jaddn
HNoY |IH

uige) Jo Jeal 8y} 0} Spue]

clld
isejled
Jus2sal) Jayonog 9G-9t

isejieg
Aenp |ebauoQg

uoieso

gl :juno)

abeubis juoly doys

(91
alis uo gD adAyesnoy

0} apew suolels}e
-HELEL/IELOC

/Z [enoidde snoinaid
0] sjusWpuUBWY
"UOI}ONJISUOD

10} paJinbali syiom
a)Is ajelidosdde pue
Buijjemp asnoyumol
a|buis e Jo uonoai]
subis |aued pue ubis
w0} ‘ubis Jauueg

1seyjag ‘Jiap\ uebe
Buiales ainjonisiadns
abpuqyooy Bunsixs

10 Juswaoe|day

|esodoud

0} €102/9¢/L1L--polsd a8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/I2LELIELOC/Z

d/LL€1/€102/Z

V/0LEL/IELOC/Z

4/69€L/€102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 61

G Jo G abed

1702114 qd¢ 219 €10¢/LL/6e eL/Le/LL €10¢/L /L [Ind d99 v119 ‘uinjal Jeal 4/.8¢€1/€102/Z
i1sejjeg i1sejjeg 1sejleg 0] uoisua)xa Buipnjoul
IH susples anuaAy ulieoun( SHIOM pajeloosse
umojsyeuueH aJowuel) pue suonels)e
 s18lyaly 6 P11 [eulslxe yjim sjun
(IeYoeN  |N uononisuo) pag | oug Jo UoIsInOId
ueselD) ayv
18 ¥2IND 1d6 SNM  €l02/LL/62 eL/Le/LL €10¢/LLiLe jus wuuy Aunod ‘ubis Buposfoud Vv/08€L/€1L02/Z
pajsuels olepslow|ays NESIEYY ol 1sejleg pue ubis ejosey
198.1S JaMoT peoy alenbg Inyuy 6 MaU JO uole|ejsuj
L¢ puesladwy |98d Z Sseoys
18)JOH smeT |
3IN6 8119 rH9 619 ¢loc/Li/ec €L/9c/LL €102/L1/19¢ [Ind isejjlsg "UOISUB]IX8/UOISISBAUOD d/elel/e10e/z
poomAjoH 1sejjeg ULON MJied ybnologuen 05 2oeds JooJ pue |aA9]
yied ausawag UMoN Yied swaseq Buipnjoul
9] S108)Iyoly ybnoioqgue uolsua)xa Jeal
Aljeay 0S lI®SenN Aa10)s Z jJo uonoalig
aIsng Jjoan

pajeplieA| plleA 9ea|  paAleoay

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

adA
uojesijddy

uoieso

|esodoud

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

8l : Juno)

L €10¢2/2/2) 03 €10¢2/92/L1-:Poliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63 Agenda Iltem 9

Departmant of the

Environment
i DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 12/12/13

ITEM NO D1

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0514/F Full DATE VALID 5/1/12

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road AGENT James Anderson
Nutts Corner 202 Belfast Road
Crumlin Ballynahinch
BT29 4TA BT24 8UR

07515283355

LOCATION lkea
Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim
BT3 9EJ

PROPOSAL Change of use from rancillary car park to fee paying park and ride car park. (amended
description)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed development is contrary to policy AMP 10 of Planning Policy Statement 3 (PPS 3)
in that a robust analysis has not been provided by the applicant to satisfactorily demonstrate an
identified need for this car park.

10f4



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0037/F Full DATE VALID 1/11/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Sarcon c/o Agent AGENT McGinn Architects
Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
028 9064 8880
LOCATION 444 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use application from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of
freshly baked Italian pizzas for consumption off the premises
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed change of use from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly baked Italian

pizzas for consumption off the premises would, if permitted be harmful to the living conditions of
existing residents through noise, odour, nuisance, and general disturbance resulting in a loss of
residential amenity.

20of 4



Departmant of the

Page 65

Environment
i el gt DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0637/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 6/10/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT arc Cafe Ministry 464 AGENT Alastair Coey
Castlereagh Road Architects 96
Belfast Sydenham
BT5 6BH Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DT
028 9087 2400
LOCATION Arc Cafe
Orangefield Presbyterian Church
464 Castlereagh Road
Belfast
BT5 6BH
PROPOSAL Shop sign (fascia)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0

0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 ‘Control of Outdoor
Advertisements’ in that the proposal if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and
appearance of the area due to inappropriate scale, proportions, siting on the host building and
due to the visual clutter caused by the cumulative effect of the proposal when read with other
advertisements on the site.

3 of 4



Page 66

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D4

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0809/F Full DATE VALID 7/19/13

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mr & Mrs Hayward-Shaw c/o AGENT Greenbrick

Agent Architects 51

Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6RY
07753826326

LOCATION 80 Stranmillis Gardens

Belfast
BT9
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey rear extension and attic conversion with dormer including balcony
to rear to dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to PPS7 Residential Extensions and
Alterations, in that the design and external materials of the proposal are unsympathetic with the
built form and appearance of the existing property, and if permitted, will detract from the
appearance and character of the surrounding area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy ATC2 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 6, Areas
of Townscape Character, since it does not respect the built form of the Stranmillis Village Area of
Townscape Character.

4 of 4



Page 67 Agenda Item 10

Schedule of
Applications

Criteria for Office Meetings

As agreed at the Town Planning Committee of 7 November 2013:

To provide a reason or reasons, based on the criteria set out below,
when requesting a deferral of a planning application to enable an office
meeting to be held:

1. applications which clarify the interpretation of a newly published or
previously untested planning policy or where there is a lack of
specific policy;

2. applications which involve a departure from the Regional
Development Strategy or a development plan or a draft development
plan;

3. applications which have significant environmental impact, requiring
the submission of an Environmental Impact Statement;

4. applications which have generated strong local/neighbourhood
objections based on valid planning concerns;

5. where the council considers that all material planning considerations
have not been assessed or where the opinion has been made
contrary to, or departs from, prevailing planning policy.



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 69

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 12/12/13

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

1

Z2/2012/1213/F Full DATE VALID 10/29/12
APPROVAL
Asia Supermarket AGENT GMR Architects 3
St Judes Avenue
Belfast
BT7 2GZ
077 6846 2808

Ormeau Embankment
Belfast (between Ravenhill Reach and Helm Housing Association development)

Proposed storage and distribution centre with associated retail unit, customer cafe
and car parking.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 6 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 of 16



Page 70

Departmant of the

Environment
waivcciDes K DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1272/F Full DATE VALID 11/9/12
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Finaghy Primary Street Finaghy AGENT Belfast Education
Road South and Library Board
Belfast 40 Academy
BT10 ODR Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ
90 564000
LOCATION Finaghy Primary School
Finaghy Road South
Belfast
BT10 ODR
PROPOSAL Construction of a single storey development consisting of a children's activity centre
and community cafe
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 3 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy OS1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 8 in that
the development would, if permitted, adversely affect the environmental quality of the urban area
by reason of the loss of recreational open space.

2 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 71

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0048/F Full DATE VALID 1/11/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Dir of Property and Projects Dpt Michael Whitley

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Belfast City Council 1st Floor

Adelaide Exchange
24/26 Adelaide Street
Belfast

BT2 8GD

Site at former Girdwood Army Barracks

Cliftonpark Avenue/Brucefield Park/Kinnard Street

Belfast
BT14

Architects
Parkway Studios
Belmont Business
Park

232-240 Belmont
Road

Belfast

BT4 2AW

028 9076 1010

Development of a new community facility along with associated parking and site

infrastructure.
OBJ Letters
1

SUP Letters

OBJ Petitions

SUP Petitions
0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0

3 of 16

0 0



Departmant of the

Page 72

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0049/0 Outline DATE VALID 1/11/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Department For Social AGENT Michael Whitley
Development 4th Floor Architects
Oxford House Parkway Studios
49-55 Chichester Street Belmont Business
Belfast Pk
BT1 4HH 232-240 Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
028 9076 1010
LOCATION Site at former Girdwood Army Barracks

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Cliftonpark Avenue/Brucevale Park/Kinnard Street
Belfast

Redevelopment of existing brownfield site to include community, education, business,
health, recreational and residential use along with internal site layout. incorporating
parking, leisure and landscaping, and connections to existing road and utilities
infrastructure (Amended plans received - lighting and landscaping plans).

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
10 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
104 104 0 0

4 of 16



Page 73

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0176/F Full DATE VALID 2/13/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Greenbay Estates Ltd c/o agent AGENT Omni Architects
11 Bridge Street
Bangor
BT20 5AW
0289185 7373
LOCATION Lands adjacent to the walled garden development
Circular Road
Belfast
BT4 2WG
PROPOSAL Erection of 6No. detached dwellings (revisions to previous approval ref: Z/2005/1567/
F)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0359/F Full DATE VALID 3/21/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT South Belfast Surestart 9 Lower AGENT McAvoy Group
Crescent Limited 76
Belfast Ballynakilly Road
BT7 1NR Dungannon
BT71 6HD
87 740372
LOCATION Land between Stewart Street and Railway Line (opposite 41-55 Stewart Street)
Belfast
BT7
PROPOSAL Construction of a 2-room modular building on part of the playground site on Stewart
Street to provide local Sure Start Services
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 16



Page 74

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0407/F Full DATE VALID 4/4/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT JRT S Development Ltd c/o AGENT Flemings
agent McKernan Assoc
Architects 1 Upper
Abbey Street
Coleraine
BT52 1BF
70356938
LOCATION 8 Kincora Avenue
Belfast
BT4 3DW
PROPOSAL Erection of 5no detached 2 storey dwellings (change of previously approved scheme
Z/2007/0199/F)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 75

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0445/F Full DATE VALID 4/18/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Sarcon 187 Ltd c/o agent AGENT Dimensions
Chartered
Architects 1
Montgomery
House
478 Castlereagh
Road
Belfast
BT5 6BQ
028 9070 5965
LOCATION Sites S1 S2 S3 and S4 Broomhill Lane Malone Lower Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of 4no. dwellings, retention of retaining walls on the Northern, Eastern and
Southern boundaries and revised layout including access and car parking. (Amended
discription).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 16



Deparimant of Ho

Page 76

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0558/F Full DATE VALID 5/17/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Maxol Oil Lid 48 Trench Road AGENT Clarman Ltd Unit 1
Mallusk 33 Dungannon
Newtownabbey Road
Coalisland
BT71 4HP
028 8774 7900
LOCATION 721 Upper Newtownards Road
Ballymiscaw
Belfast
PROPOSAL Proposed extension to existing filling station to include hot food/deli area (Amended
description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0663/F Full DATE VALID 6/12/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT North Down Leisure Ltd 10th AGENT Oscar & Oscar
Floor Unit 2
River House 48 High Street 8 Maxwell Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 2DR BT125FB
028 9002 0999
LOCATION 149 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7AJ
PROPOSAL Partial conversion of attic storage space within existing bar premises into a smoking
terrace (Additional information received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

8 of 16

0 0



Departmant of the

Page 77

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0686/F Full DATE VALID 6/19/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Progressive Property AGENT Hall McKnight
Investments Ltd 1a The Architects B1 11
Moorings Portview
Dane Road Industrial Estate 310 Newtownards
Sale Road
M33 7BH Belfast
BT4 1HE
02890469400

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Mark Royal House
70-74 Donegall Street
Belfast

BT12GU

Change of use from offices to student living accomodation (halls of residence)
comprising 45 single bedrooms with ensuite, communal kitchen/living/dining facilities
and external terrace with cycle parking.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters

0 0

OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

9 of 16

0 0 0 0



Deparimant of Ho

Page 78

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0796/F Full DATE VALID 7117/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Steven and Louise Lowery 16 AGENT Karl Ruddle 65
Malone Court Hilltown Road
Belfast Bryansford
BT9 6PA Newcastle
BT33 0QA
07866437417
LOCATION 16 Malone Court
Belfast
BT9 6PA
PROPOSAL 2 storey extension to rear of existing dwelling, single storey extension to existing
detached garage, pitched roof to replace existing flat roofed porch (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0831/F Full DATE VALID 7/24/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Helen and Graeme Finlay 17 AGENT Jenkinson
Holland Gardens Architecture The
Belfast Beach House
BT56EG 2B Manse Road
Cloughey
Newtownards
BT22 1HS
07951919035
LOCATION 17 Holland Gardens
Belfast
BT56EG
PROPOSAL Demolition of garage and erection of single storey extension.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 16



Page 79

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0942/F Full DATE VALID 8/23/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Education And Library AGENT Mott MacDonald

Board 40 Academy Street 40 Linenhall Street

Belfast Belfast
BT1 2NQ BT2 8BA
028 9089 5850
LOCATION Ashfield Girls High School
Holywood Road
Belfast
BT4 2LY
PROPOSAL 4No. 20m lighting columns to illuminate the all weather pitch
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0943/F Full DATE VALID 8/23/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Education and Library AGENT Mott MacDonald
Board 40 Academy Street 40 Linenhall Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 2NQ BT2 8BA
028 9089 5850
LOCATION Grovenor Grammar School
Marina Park
Belfast
BT5 6BA
PROPOSAL 6no. 15m lighting columns to illuminate the all weather pitch
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 16



Page 80

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
A e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0985/F Full DATE VALID 9/2/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Novara Investments c/o Agent AGENT Studiorogers c/o
The Egg Store
1 Mountsandel
Road
Coleraine
BT52 1JB
028 7032 9090
LOCATION Units 1
1A & 2 at 406-408 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 6GN
PROPOSAL Internal alterations to ground floor retail units to include removal of party walls to
create 1no shop unit with storage and ancillary facilities, new shop front.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1102/F Full DATE VALID 10/3/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Nicholas Dunne 36 Ravenhill AGENT Alan Gregg 32
Park Carolhill Drive
Belfast Belfast
BT6 ODG BT4 2FT
07968334065
LOCATION 36 Ravenhill Park
Belfast
BT60DG
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey extension and single storey extension to rear of dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 81

Environment
D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1117/F Full DATE VALID 10/4/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Bombardier Aerospace Shorts AGENT Michael Burroughs

Associates 33
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX

028 9042 1011

Brothers PLC c/o Agent

LOCATION Bombardier Aerospace Wing Manufacturing and Assembly Facility Airport Road West
Belfast BT3 9ED
PROPOSAL Biogas combined heat and power engine unit (500 kW) and associated plant including
gas decompression unit, gas storage tank and gas ISO container
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1140/F Full DATE VALID 10/8/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT OBC Developments c/o agent AGENT Coogan and Co
Architects Ltd 144
Upper Lisburn
Road
Finaghy
Belfast
BT10 0BG
90301130
LOCATION 197-201 Crumlin Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Amendment to previous approval under (Z/2007/1613/F) for retail and residential
development (3 retail units 34 no.apartments).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 82

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1181/F Full DATE VALID 10/14/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Kingsley Donaldson 64 AGENT Studio Sixty-Six
Kensington Road 66 Addison Park
Belfast Lisburn
BT5 6NG BT28 2RX
07523681453
LOCATION 64 Kensington Road
Belfast
BT5 6NG
PROPOSAL Proposed first floor extension to rear of existing dwelling and roofspace conversion
(Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1212/F Full DATE VALID 10/23/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ulster Estates Ltd Bedford AGENT Madill Design
House Consultants 80
16-22 Bedford Street Purdysburn Hill
Belfast Belfast
BT2 7FD BT8 8JZ
07703360531
LOCATION Bedford House
16-22 Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 7FD
PROPOSAL Refurbishment of existing ground floor reception area and extended mezzanine area
enhancement of existing canopy and incorporation of suspended two-sided clock
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 16



Page 83

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1214/F Full DATE VALID 10/24/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Fiona Loughrey C/o agent AGENT McGarry Moon
Architects Ltd 9
Fallahogey Road
Kilrea
BT51 5ST
028 2995 42323
LOCATION 50 Malone Park
Belfast
PROPOSAL Renovations and extensions to include demolition of existing rear return and garage,

erection of two storey rear return and basement and erection of two storey detached
garage with ancillary living accommodation above, associated site works

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 ‘Planning, Archaeology
and the Built Heritage’ and the Malone Park Conservation Area Document, in that it would, if
permitted, harm the character of the Malone Park Conservation Area through it's inappropriate
scale, massing, form, layout, design and finishes.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 (Addendum) ‘Residential
Extensions and Alterations’, in that it would, if permitted, harm the amenity of the adjoining
residential properties by reason of overlooking, overshadowing and dominance.

15 of 16



Page 84

Departmant of the
Environment
e sl vk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1252/F Full DATE VALID 10/30/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT B Knox c/o agent AGENT Robert Bleakley
Architects Ltd 76
Main Street
Moira
BT67 OLQ
02892619060
LOCATION 278 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2HB
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing garage and construction of dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential
Environments', Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the
Character of Established Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, harm the
character of the area through inappropriate layout, design and scale resulting in detrimental
backland development which would set a precedent for similar proposals.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential
Environments', Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the
Character of Established Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of both exisitng and prospective residents
through unacceptable overlooking, overshadowing, dominance and a lack of private amenity
space.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy
AMP 7, in that it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since
adequate provision cannot be made clear of the highway for the parking and turning of vehicles
which would be attracted to the site.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy
AMP 2, in that it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since the
width of the existing access renders it unacceptable for intensification of use and is not in
accordance with the standards contained in the Department’'s Development Control Advice Note
15.

16 of 16



	Agenda
	2 Schedule of meetings for 2014
	3 Routine Correspondence
	5b Response from Planning Service: 322 Stranmillis Road
	5c Management Board Referral: 21 to 23 Victoria Street and 45 to 51 Waring Street
	5d List of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest: Mountpottinger Presbyterian Church Hall
	5e Response from Translink
	6 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	7 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	8 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 12 Nov - 18 Nov 2013
	Belfast Valid Planning Applications received 19 - 25 Nov 13
	Belfast Valid Planning Applications received 26 Nov - 2 Dec 13

	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council Schedule - 12 Dec 13


